AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAM

FOR MINORITIES & WOMEN

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

UCCS

December 31, 2015 through December 30, 2016

Table of Contents

Preface
Introduction
Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action Statement of Policy
Sex Discrimination Policy
Religious and National Origin Discrimination Policy
Responsibility for Implementation
Organizational Profile
Job Group Analysis
Availability Analysis
Comparison of Incumbency vs. Estimated Availability
Placement Goals
Identification of Problem Areas by Organizational Unit and Job Group
Goal Attainment
Applicant Summary
New Hire Summary
Promotion Summary by Old Job
Termination Summary
Development and Implementation of Action Oriented Programs
Internal Audit and Reporting System
Conclusion
List of Exhibits

Preface

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs (also referred to as the University) is fully committed to the concept and practice of equal opportunity and affirmative action.

In the preparation of this Affirmative Action Program (AAP), University of Colorado, Colorado Springs has been guided by Executive Order 11246 and its implementing regulations. Nothing contained in this AAP or its supporting data should be construed as an admission by the University, in whole or in part, that it has contravened any federal, state or local employment practice laws.

In developing and implementing the AAP, the University has been guided by its established policy of providing equal employment opportunity. Nothing herein is intended to sanction the discriminatory treatment of any person. Indeed, all employment decisions at the University are made based on job related criteria. Thus, this AAP has been developed in strict reliance upon the Guidelines on Affirmative Action issued by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ("EEOC") (29 C.F.R. Part 1608).

While University of Colorado, Colorado Springs firmly believes in wide dissemination of its affirmative action policies and equal employment opportunity practices, this AAP contains certain proprietary information relating to the University's business that must be kept confidential. The detailed information provided in good faith as a part of the AAP contains specific information that, if disseminated, could be detrimental to the competitive and business interests of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs.

Therefore, even though the University is justifiably proud of its efforts described in the following pages, this AAP and its support data are to be disclosed to individuals, companies and government agencies only where such individuals or entities have a legitimate business interest or legal entitlement to the information. University of Colorado, Colorado Springs specifically requests the following:

- If this AAP or any supporting data or documentation is submitted to Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs ("OFCCP") pursuant to the Executive Order, the Rehabilitation Act, the Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act, and/or any implementing regulations (as any or all may have been or may be amended), those documents and the information they contain are to be considered confidential and not subject to disclosure without notifying University of Colorado, Colorado Springs of the agency's decision to disclose and providing the University with ample time to contest the disclosure. Advance notice of disclosure should be sent to K. Anja Wynne. The University requests this information be treated as exempt from public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552.
- If this AAP or any supporting data or documentation is supplied by University to another government contractor, EEOC or fair employment practices agency representatives, or any other person, it is not to be copied, reproduced, or disclosed by such persons without prior notification to University of Colorado, Colorado Springs.
- No information contained in the AAP or any supporting data or documentation is to be copied, removed from the premises, or released to other individuals without a prior notification to and permission from University of Colorado, Colorado Springs.
- Reports that require specific data, such as names of employees and salary information,

are not an official part of this AAP. This information is on file at the University as Documentation and Supporting Data for AAP Reports and is available for review only as required by law.

This AAP does not constitute an express or implied contract between the University and its employees, job applicants, or other persons, nor does it change in any way the basic at will employment relationship all University employees have with the University. Nothing in this AAP creates a private right of action on behalf of any individual group against the University.

Introduction

Ever committed to affirmative action, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs has prepared this AAP to cover employees reporting to and/or working in UCCS. This plan also covers employees working in other establishments who report to managers included in this plan.

As detailed in the Job Group Analysis, this AAP covers 1540 employees including 257 (16.69%) minorities and 854 (55.45%) women. It is expected these employees will help us to reach mutual goals of profitability and efficiency, resulting in both business and personal growth. As described in detail in the Plan that follows, the management of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs has a continuing commitment to the practice and implemented action of this AAP.

Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action Statement of Policy

It is the policy of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs not to discriminate or allow the harassment of employees or applicants on the basis of sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law with regard to any employment practices, including recruitment, advertising, job application procedures, hiring, upgrading, training, promotion, transfer, compensation, job assignments, benefits, and/or other terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, provided the individual is qualified, with or without reasonable accommodations, to perform the essential functions of the job. This policy applies to all jobs at the University. The University will continue to ensure that individuals are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law in all employment practices as follows:

Employment decisions at the University are based on legitimate job related criteria. All personnel actions or programs that affect qualified individuals, such as employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment, advertising, termination, rate of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, are made without discrimination based upon the individual's sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristics protected by law. Employees may choose to voluntarily disclose their sex, race, national origin, disability and protected veteran status at any time by contacting Human Resources. Such information will be maintained in a confidential manner and will not be used against an individual when making any employment decisions. Employees and applicants with disabilities and disabled veterans are encouraged to inform Human Resources if they need a reasonable accommodation to perform a job for which they are otherwise qualified. The University makes, and will continue to make, reasonable accommodations to the known physical or mental limitations of an otherwise qualified applicant or employee to promote the employment of qualified individuals with disabilities and disabled veterans, unless such accommodations would impose an undue hardship on the operations of the University's business.

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs, is fully committed to principals of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action. As Executive Director, Human Resources, I support the successful implementation of the University's Affirmative Action Programs. I have appointed K. Anja Wynne, Affirmative Action Officer for the University, with responsibility for implementation of the University's affirmative action activities. The Affirmative Action Officer has the full support of top management and the staff necessary to fully implement this Program. All managers and supervisors will take an active part in the University's AAP to ensure all qualified employees and prospective employees are considered and treated in a nondiscriminatory manner with respect to all employment decisions. Furthermore, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs will solicit the cooperation and support of all employees for the University's Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action Policy.

Our Affirmative Action Programs include an audit and reporting system, which, among other things, uses metrics and other information to measure the effectiveness of our Programs. The Affirmative Action Officer has been assigned responsibility for periodically reviewing progress in the compliance and implementation of the policy of affirmative action. In accordance with

public law, the University's program of affirmative action for qualified individuals with disabilities and the program of affirmative action for protected veterans are available for inspection in the Human Resources Department, Monday through Friday, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. upon request.

In addition, employees and applicants will not be subjected to harassment, intimidation, threats, coercion, or discrimination because they have engaged in, or may have engaged in, filing a complaint, assisting or participating in an investigation, compliance review or hearing, or other activity related to the administration of Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, Executive Order 11246, all as amended, and/or any other federal, state, or local law or regulation regarding Equal Employment Opportunity, opposing any act or practice made unlawful, or exercising any other right protected by such laws or regulations.

SIGNED	
Jeanne Durr	

Executive Director, Human Resources

Sex Discrimination Policy 41 C.F.R. 60-20.1 – 60-20.6

Pursuant to University's equal employment opportunity and affirmative action policy, we have adopted the following policy prohibiting sexual discrimination and harassment in the workplace. This policy applies to all terms and conditions of employment, including but not limited to, recruitment, hiring, promotion, transfer, demotion, layoff or recall from layoff, termination, wage and benefit administration and selection for training or other employment opportunities. The terms "because of sex", on the "basis of sex", "regardless of sex" and "without regard to sex" include, but are not limited to, because of or on the basis of pregnancy, childbirth or related medical conditions, gender identity and transgender status. In furtherance of our commitment to ensuring equal employment opportunity regardless of sex, we will take the following steps, as appropriate:

- Recruit individuals for all positions without regard to their sex, except where sex is a bona fide occupational qualification
- Ensure that job postings and recruitment materials do not express a sex preference, unless sex is a bona fide occupational qualification
- Review employment practices and personnel policies to ensure that applicants and employees are not discriminated against or harassed on the basis of sex
- Provide qualified employees with an equal opportunity to any available job without regard to their sex, except where sex is a bona fide occupational qualification
- Administer employment opportunities, wages, hours, conditions of employment, retirement programs, and other employee benefits regardless of sex
- Develop written policies which prohibit unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature towards employees and take reasonable steps to prevent such harassment from occurring
- Treat married and unmarried men and women equally in all personnel actions, retirement age, and benefits will be administered without regard to sex
- Provide appropriate restroom and other facilities for applicants and employees of all sexes
- Refrain from reliance on any state laws which conflict with the non-discrimination provisions of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 or Executive Order 11246
- Provide leaves of absence to employees without regard to sex
- Ensure that no employee is discriminated against because of pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions. Women affected by pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions will be treated the same as other persons who are not so affected, but are similarly able or unable to work
- Administer any seniority systems without regard to sex
- Determine wage schedules without regard to sex, and
- Ensure that individuals are not restricted to certain job classifications based on sex.

Religious and National Origin Discrimination Policy 41 C.F.R. 60-50.1 – 60-50.5

Pursuant to the University's equal employment opportunity and affirmative action policy, we have adopted the following policy prohibiting religious and national discrimination and harassment in the workplace. This policy applies to all terms and conditions of employment, including but not limited to, recruitment, hiring, promotion, transfer, demotion, layoff or recall from layoff, termination, wage and benefit administration, and selection for training or other employment opportunities. In furtherance of our commitment to ensuring equal employment opportunity regardless of national origin or religious beliefs, we will take the following steps, as appropriate:

- Recruit individuals for all positions without regard to their national origin or religious beliefs
- Review employment practices and personnel policies to ensure that applicants and employees are not discriminated against or harassed on the basis of religion or national origin
- Provide qualified employees with an equal opportunity to any available job without regard to their religion or national origin
- Administer employment opportunities, wages, hours, conditions of employment, retirement programs, and other employee benefits regardless of religion or national origin
- Develop written policies which prohibit unwelcome verbal or physical conduct based on religion or national origin and take reasonable steps to prevent such harassment occurring
- Explain the University's commitment to equal employment opportunity to supervisors and employees and request their support
- Develop reasonable internal procedures to monitor our implementation of the University's equal employment opportunity and affirmative action policy
- Inform all recruitment sources of the University's commitment to equal employment opportunity and seek their assistance and support of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's commitment to providing equal employment opportunity without regard to national origin or religion, and
- Endeavor to make reasonable accommodations to religious observations and practices of an employee or prospective employee unless doing so would pose an undue hardship on the University's business.

Responsibility for Implementation 41 C.F.R. 60-2.17

Jeanne Durr, Executive Director, Human Resources, has overall responsibility for implementation of the Equal Employment Opportunity Policy and the AAP. The University has assigned primary management responsibility and accountability for ensuring full compliance with the Program to K. Anja Wynne, the Affirmative Action Officer of the University. As Affirmative Action Officer, K. Anja Wynne has the authority, resources, support of and access to top management necessary to ensure the effective implementation of the AAP. The Executive Director, Human Resources actively supports the program and provides assistance whenever it is needed, making managers and supervisors aware of the program and requesting their cooperation and assistance. The name of the Affirmative Action Officer appears on internal and external communications on the University's Equal Employment Opportunity Policy and AAP.

With regard to the UCCS AAP, Jeanne Durr works closely with K. Anja Wynne to implement the programs which are specific to the University. K. Anja Wynne, together with the Human Resources staff, has primary responsibility for implementing programs at the University.

The duties of the Affirmative Action Officer and designees include:

- Developing policy statements, AAPs, and internal and external modes of communication
- Overseeing regular discussions with local managers, supervisors, and employees to ensure the University's policies are being followed
- Training personnel involved in the recruitment, screening, selection, promotion, disciplinary, and related processes to ensure the commitments in the University's affirmative action program are implemented
- Advising supervisors that the University is obligated to prevent discrimination and harassment of employees
- Identifying, in conjunction with line management any problem areas in implementing the AAP, and developing solutions
- Identifying any barriers to employment for protected individuals and assisting managers in developing solutions to ensure that all individuals benefit from equal employment opportunities
- Designing and implementing an internal audit and reporting system that will measure the effectiveness of the University's Program, indicate the need for remedial action, determine the degree to which the University's objectives have been attained, determine whether all employees have had the opportunity to participate in University-sponsored educational, training, recreational, and social activities, and ensure each University location is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations
- Serving as liaison between the University and enforcement agencies, and between the University and organizations of and for minorities or women
- Encouraging active involvement by University representatives in the community service programs of local organizations of and for minorities and women

- Ensuring posters and notices are properly displayed or disseminated in ways that are accessible and understandable to applicants and employees
- Keeping management informed of the latest developments in affirmative action.

The University recognizes the cooperation of department supervisors and line managers is required to reach the full potential of this AAP. Therefore, supervisors and managers are expected to:

- Assist the Affirmative Action Officer in the identification of any problem areas and help eliminate any barriers to equal employment opportunity
- Whenever possible, become involved in local minority organizations, women's organizations, community action groups, and community service programs
- Work with the Affirmative Action Officer to periodically review hiring and promotion
 patterns and training programs to isolate impediments to the attainment of affirmative
 action placement goals and objectives. Results from these reviews are communicated
 through appropriate management meetings
- Review the qualifications of applicants and employees in a nondiscriminatory manner with regard to hire, promotion, transfer and termination
- Provide career counseling for employees as needed
- Adhere to the University's policy of equal employment opportunity for all employees and ensure the policy is understood, supported, and adhered to by the employees they supervise
- Take action to prevent the discrimination and harassment of employees based on protected characteristics or due to a perception that an individual might have been the beneficiary of the University's affirmative action efforts.

Organizational Profile 41 C.F.R. 60-2.11

As one of the diagnostic components of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's AAP, and to conform to applicable regulations, the University has completed a profile of the workforce at the UCCS establishment. The organizational profile is an overview of the staffing patterns at this establishment, and is used to determine whether there are areas in the workforce where individuals are underrepresented or concentrated by gender or race. To complete our organizational profile we have elected to follow the Workforce Analysis methodology.

The following charts set forth our Workforce Analysis. The analysis identifies the departments at the UCCS establishment and for each department lists all job titles from lowest to highest paid. For each job title, we provide the following data: the total number of incumbents, the total number of male and female incumbents, and the total number of male and female incumbents by racial/ethnic group.

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

Workforce Analysis

40001

Chancellors Office

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS	3			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2260	\$84,396.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Business Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
2218	\$108,570.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Chief of Staff	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
2211	\$171,298.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
Asst Vice Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
2209	\$196,975.28	Total	4	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	(
Vice Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	C
2208	\$224,783.04	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Executive Vice Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
2205	\$303,390.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
2447	\$53,740.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
HR Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
2446	\$81,478.08	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
HR Principal Pro	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
2809	\$39,559.68	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	C
2566	\$53,231.03	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Legal Support Professional	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	C
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	C
2583	\$102,526.42	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	(
Working PERA Retiree	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	C
Total for 40001		Total	18	Mal	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	(
		Tot Min	2	Fem	11	9	0	0	2	0	0	(

40004

CSCC-University Relations

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2285	\$60,505.08	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Communication Program Mgr	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40004		Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40009 IntercollegiateAthleticsAdm

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS			_	Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2531	\$23,005.20	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Asst Athletic Coach	COM	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2522	\$42,000.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Athletics Assistant Director	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2533	\$43,155.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Athletic Trainer	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2530	\$49,812.03	Total	11	Mal	7	6	0	0	1	0	0	0
Head Athletic Coach	COM	Tot Min	3	Fem	4	2	0	0	1	0	0	1
2532	\$52,000.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Head Athletic Trainer	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2521	\$55,991.52	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Athletics Assoc Dir	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40009		Total	19	Mal	14	12	0	0	1	0	0	1
		Tot Min	4	Fem	5	3	0	0	1	0	0	1

40018 Vice Chancellor Academic Affrs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40018

Vice Chancellor Academic Affrs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPE	os			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2210	\$161,382.81	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Assoc Vice Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2214	\$165,750.91	Total	7	Mal	5	3	0	2	0	0	0	0
Dean	MGT	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
2485	\$65,476.69	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Prgm Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A4XX	\$42,231.26	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R2XX	\$51,609.89	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40018		Total	18	Mal	6	4	0	2	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	12	11	0	1	0	0	0	0
40356	Dean of Students											

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2508	\$39,878.75	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Professional	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
2503	\$62,624.52	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Prgm Director	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40356		Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0

40019

AAVC-Graduate School

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2242	\$63,136.24	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Total for 40019		Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2

40020 AAVC-Sponsored Research

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2480	\$103,142.04	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2210	\$161,382.81	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Assoc Vice Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2488	\$47,282.78	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2483	\$69,605.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40020		Total	6	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0

40022 Assessment

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40022		Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40023

EPIIC

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2285	\$60,505.08	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Communication Program Mgr	COM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40023		Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1

40024 Asst VC Multculturl Affrs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2210	\$161,382.81	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Assoc Vice Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40024		Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
		Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40025 College of Business

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2345	\$51,199.21	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Program Mgr	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1306	\$59,004.63	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Associate	RES	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
2242	\$63,136.24	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2216	\$85,492.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Dean	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2215	\$157,941.22	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Assoc Dean	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1421	\$15,238.09	Total	7	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Assistant Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	23	Mal	18	18	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	5	4	0	1	0	0	0	0

40025

College of Business

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	5	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	6	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	13	Mal	6	5	0	1	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	4	Fem	7	4	0	3	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	9	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	11	Mal	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2467	\$66,729.45	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Senior Prof	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2465	\$71,378.35	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Prgm Mgr	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	4	Mal	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2447	\$53,740.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HR Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	5	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
2834	\$43,210.21	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R2XX	\$51,609.89	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40025		Total	95	Mal	54	52	0	2	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	7	Fem	41	36	0	4	1	0	0	0

40036 College of Education

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	3	Mal	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40036

College of Education

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	6	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	9	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	6	5	0	0	1	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2386	\$65,983.82	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Principal Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Total for 40036		Total	27	Mal	9	8	1	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	4	Fem	18	15	0	0	3	0	0	0

40037 COE- Special Education

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40037		Total	5	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	5	4	1	0	0	0	0	0

40038

COE- Counseling & Human Services

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS	3			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	9	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	8	7	0	0	0	1	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40038		Total	13	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	11	10	0	0	0	1	0	0

40039 COE- Cirriculum & Instruction

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IP	EDS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	11	Mal	5	4	0	1	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2585	\$57,169.70	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Working ORP Retiree	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40039		Total	19	Mal	7	6	0	1	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	12	10	1	1	0	0	0	0

40040

COE- Leadership, Research & Foundation

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2488	\$47,282.78	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40040		Total	9	Mal	5	4	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0

40042 College of Engineering

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2216	\$85,492.50	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Dean	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	7	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	2	0	0	1	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2467	\$66,729.45	Total	2	Mal	2	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
IT Senior Prof	CES	Tot Min	2	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40042

College of Engineering

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2386	\$65,983.82	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Principal Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2246	\$73,816.66	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
H4M5XN	\$55,543.07	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Technician V	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2585	\$57,169.70	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Working ORP Retiree	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40042		Total	21	Mal	13	10	0	1	2	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	8	6	0	0	2	0	0	0

40043 EAS-Electrical Engineering

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1310	\$51,371.55	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Research Asst	RES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1301	\$106,090.20	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor-Research	IRS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	6	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
1411	\$16,000.00	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Assistant Professor Adjunct	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0

40043

EAS-Electrical Engineering

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	4	Mal	4	3	0	1	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40043		Total	19	Mal	16	14	0	2	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	3	0	0	3	0	0	0	0

40045 EAS-Computer Science

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPE	DS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1306	\$59,004.63	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
Research Associate	RES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
1303	\$93,482.50	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
Asst Professor-Research	IRS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	(
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	(
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	(
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	(
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	(
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	5	Mal	5	2	0	3	0	0	0	(
Professor	INS	Tot Min	3	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	(
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	(
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Total for 40045		Total	21	Mal	16	11	0	5	0	0	0	(
		Tot Min	7	Fem	5	3	0	1	1	0	0	(

40047

EAS-Mechanical & Aerospace Eng

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IP	EDS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1306	\$59,004.63	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Associate	RES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	4	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	4	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	3	Mal	3	2	0	1	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40047		Total	17	Mal	15	14	0	1	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40051

College-Letters, Arts & Sciences

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2343	\$57,240.54	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Prgm Dir	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2380	\$99,944.72	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2215	\$157,941.22	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Assoc Dean	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	6	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40051

College-Letters, Arts & Sciences

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
I9A1TX	\$48,015.18	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Laboratory Coord I	HLT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
I9A2XX	\$61,584.04	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Laboratory Coord II	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2447	\$53,740.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HR Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2386	\$65,983.82	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Principal Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A2TX	\$30,083.02	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	15	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	4	Fem	12	8	0	1	3	0	0	0
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40051		Total	38	Mal	13	12	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	25	21	0	1	3	0	0	0

40054

LAS-English

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	20	Mal	8	7	0	0	1	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	12	11	0	0	1	0	0	0
1403	\$50,500.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Visiting Assistant Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	17	Mal	4	3	0	0	0	0	0	1
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	13	13	0	0	0	0	0	0

W	or	kf	or	ce	Ar	nal	ysis
	•		•	-	,		, 0.0

40054

LAS-English

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	4	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	4	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40054		Total	49	Mal	16	13	0	0	2	0	0	1
		Tot Min	4	Fem	33	32	0	0	1	0	0	0

40055 LAS-Foreign Language

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	9	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	7	6	0	1	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	7	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	5	Fem	7	2	0	1	4	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	4	Mal	2	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40055		Total	23	Mal	5	3	0	0	2	0	0	0
		Tot Min	8	Fem	18	12	0	2	4	0	0	0

40057 LAS-Philosophy

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	4	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40057

LAS-Philosophy

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEI	os			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40057		Total	13	Mal	7	6	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0

40058 LAS-FineArts-Visual&PerformArt

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40058		Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40059 LAS-Music

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	7	Mal	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40059

LAS-Music

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40059		Total	13	Mal	9	9	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0

40060 LAS-Theatre-Visual&Perform Art

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2348	\$40,704.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Prof	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2344	\$44,892.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Manager	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2345	\$51,199.21	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Program Mgr	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2343	\$57,240.54	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Prgm Dir	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2346	\$91,919.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Rel Principal Prof	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2340	\$76,876.67	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2504	\$33,908.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Manager	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40060		Total	9	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0

40061

LAS-Gallery Contemporary Art

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2306	\$52,000.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Development Principal Pro	SLS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40061		Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0

40062 LAS-Biology

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	6	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	6	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	5	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	6	Mal	4	3	0	1	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2488	\$47,282.78	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40062		Total	28	Mal	13	12	0	1	0	0	0	C
		Tot Min	3	Fem	15	13	0	2	0	0	0	0

40063

LAS-Chemistry

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS	S			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	5	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	4	3	0	1	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	9	Mal	6	5	0	0	1	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	1
1403	\$50,500.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Visiting Assistant Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	4	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40063		Total	27	Mal	14	13	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	4	Fem	13	10	0	1	0	0	0	2

40064

LAS-Geography

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	3	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40064

LAS-Geography

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40064		Total	17	Mal	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	6	5	1	0	0	0	0	0

40066 LAS-Physics & Energy Science

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IP	EDS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1306	\$59,004.63	Total	2	Mal	1	1	o	0	0	0	0	C
Research Associate	RES	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	C
1305	\$71,569.88	Total	1	Mal	1	o	o	0	1	o	0	C
Sr Research Associate	IRS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	2	Mal	2	2	o	0	0	0	0	C
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	1	1	o	0	0	0	0	C
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	3	Mal	3	2	o	0	0	0	0	1
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	2	Mal	0	0	o	0	0	0	0	C
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	C
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	2	Mal	2	2	q	0	q	0	0	C
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	4	Mal	4	4	o	0	0	0	0	C
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
1100	\$120,768.75	Total	1	Mal	1	1	o	0	o	0	0	C
Distinguished Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
Total for 40066	<u> </u>	Total	18	Mal	15	13	0	0	1	0	0	1
		Tot Min	2	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40067

LAS-Anthropology

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1100	\$120,768.75	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Distinguished Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40067		Total	12	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	8	7	0	1	0	0	0	0

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEI	DS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1430	\$8,888.88	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Teaching Associate	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	14	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	6	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	6	5	0	0	0	1	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	6	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40068		Total	32	Mal	10	8	1	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	22	21	0	0	0	1	0	0

40069

LAS-Economics

0 (0 0	0
0 (0 0	
	· •	0
0 (0 0	0
0 (0	0
0 (0 0	0
0 (0	0
0 (0 0	0
0 (0	0
0 (0 0	0
0 (0	0
0 (0 0	0
0 (0 0	0
0 (0 0	0
0 (0 0	0
	0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 (0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

40073	LAS-History
TUUIU	

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS	3			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	7	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	5	4	0	0	0	0	0	1
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	2	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	3	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40073		Total	20	Mal	8	6	0	1	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	12	9	1	0	1	0	0	1

40076

LAS-Political Science

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1403	\$50,500.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Visiting Assistant Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	3	Mal	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40076		Total	9	Mal	7	6	0	1	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1

40077 LAS-Psychology

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2303	\$63,948.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Development Prgm Dir	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1310	\$51,371.55	Total	4	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Research Asst	RES	Tot Min	1	Fem	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	5	Mal	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

40077

LAS-Psychology

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPED	S			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	9	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
1100	\$120,768.75	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Distinguished Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2411	\$67,504.15	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Psychologist	HLT	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
2400	\$102,974.02	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Director	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
2809	\$39,559.68	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40077		Total	33	Mal	12	11	0	1	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	21	17	0	0	4	0	0	0

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	8	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	7	6	0	0	0	0	0	1
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	5	Mal	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	3	Fem	3	2	1	0	0	0	0	0

40078

LAS-Sociology

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40078		Total	20	Mal	5	3	0	0	1	0	0	1
		Tot Min	4	Fem	15	13	1	0	0	0	0	1

40080 LAS-Womens Studies

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IP	EDS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Total for 40080		Total	7	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	7	4	1	0	1	1	0	0

40081 Beth-El College of Nursing

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1303	\$93,482.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor-Research	IRS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1401	\$0.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Visiting Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	34	Mal	3	2	0	0	1	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	4	Fem	£1	28	0	2	1	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	7	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	7	6	1	0	0	0	0	0

40081

Beth-El College of Nursing

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	6	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
1213	\$79,589.02	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Clinical Asst Professor (C/T)	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2407	\$85,508.31	Total	5	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Senior Prof	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
2468	\$54,483.22	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Professional	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40081		Total	60	Mal	6	5	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	54	50	1	2	1	0	0	0

40082 Beth-El Nursing

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1212	\$79,198.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Clinical Assoc Professor (C/T)	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1213	\$79,589.02	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Clinical Asst Professor (C/T)	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40082

Beth-El Nursing

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2408	\$59,819.73	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Professional	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
C6S3XN	\$85,308.24	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Nurse III	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2407	\$85,508.31	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Senior Prof	HLT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
C6S4XN	\$98,051.20	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mid-Level Provider	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2400	\$102,974.02	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Director	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2405	\$105,331.19	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Program Mgr	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	4	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
2246	\$73,816.66	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2808	\$34,402.03	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R2XX	\$51,609.89	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40082		Total	27	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	25	23	0	0	2	0	0	0

40083 Beth-El Health Care Services

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	12	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	8	6	0	1	1	0	0	0

40083

Beth-El Health Care Services

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	5	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	4	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2404	\$76,958.04	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Manager	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40083		Total	27	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	22	20	0	1	1	0	0	0

40084 School of Public Affairs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1310	\$51,371.55	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Research Asst	RES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1309	\$58,249.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sr Professional Research Asst	RES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	15	Mal	8	7	1	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	7	6	0	0	1	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	3	Mal	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

40084

School of Public Affairs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	6	Mal	3	2	1	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1100	\$120,768.75	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Distinguished Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2485	\$65,476.69	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Prgm Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H6G4XX	\$80,026.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Professional IV	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40084		Total	38	Mal	21	16	2	1	1	0	0	1
		Tot Min	7	Fem	17	15	1	0	1	0	0	0

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2407	\$85,508.31	Total	4	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Senior Prof	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
H2A1XN	\$49,327.50	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Technician	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2265	\$46,599.93	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40086

Beth-El Admin

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40086		Total	10	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	8	8	0	0	0	0	0	0

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPE	DS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2460	\$105,752.71	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2461	\$111,491.04	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H2A1XN	\$49,327.50	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
IT Technician	CES	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2468	\$54,483.22	Total	7	Mal	5	3	0	1	0	0	0	1
IT Professional	CES	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2464	\$66,442.72	Total	3	Mal	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
IT Manager	CES	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2467	\$66,729.45	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Senior Prof	CES	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
H2A2XX	\$67,689.06	Total	6	Mal	6	5	0	0	1	0	0	0
IT Professional	CES	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2466	\$70,721.30	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Principal Prof	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2465	\$71,378.35	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Prgm Mgr	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
I2B2XX	\$104,768.40	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electronic Engineer II	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2386	\$65,983.82	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Principal Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Workforce Analysis												
Total for 40087		Total	29	Mal	25	20	0	2	2	0	0	1
		Tot Min	6	Fem	4	3	0	0	0	0	0	1
40088	CS-Media Center/CU-Net								,			

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2460	\$105,752.71	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2288	\$43,056.04	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Communication Professional	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2287	\$47,006.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Communication Senior Prof	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40088		Total	5	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40089	CS-Telecommunications
-------	------------------------------

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPED	S			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2468	\$54,483.22	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Professional	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40089		Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1000												

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	5	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40090

Library

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2266	\$63,668.40	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3C2TX	\$35,037.00	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Library Technician I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3C3XX	\$41,452.20	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Library Technician II	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
G3C4XX	\$46,575.88	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Library Technician III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40090		Total	24	Mal	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	18	16	0	0	2	0	0	0

40092	VC-Administration & Finance
-------	-----------------------------

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2260	\$84,396.32	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	7	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
2211	\$171,298.04	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Vice Chancellor	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2580	\$63,727.01	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40092		Total	13	Mal	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	6	5	0	0	1	0	0	0

40093

VCAF-Planning & Construction

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2361	\$73,272.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Facilities Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2325	\$70,529.69	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Engineering/Arch Program Mgr	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2387	\$57,624.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	2	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40093		Total	8	Mal	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0

40095	Physical Plant Ops
-------	---------------------------

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPE	DS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
D8B1TX	\$25,025.20	Total	29	Mal	22	11	6	1	4	0	0	0
Custodian I	NAT	Tot Min	14	Fem	7	4	1	0	1	0	1	0
D8B2XX	\$27,349.75	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Custodian II	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8D1TX	\$29,937.60	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Labor I	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8G2XX	\$35,681.27	Total	1	Mal	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Material Handler II	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8E1TX	\$36,111.79	Total	5	Mal	5	4	0	0	1	0	0	0
Grounds & Nursery I	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6D1TX	\$36,603.84	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Structural Trades I	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8B3XX	\$37,582.44	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Custodian III	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8E2XX	\$39,854.52	Total	2	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Grounds & Nursery II	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40095

Physical Plant Ops

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IF	PEDS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
D6C1TX	\$41,719.56	Total	1	Mal	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Pipe/Mech Trades I	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6D2XX	\$42,239.08	Total	3	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Structural Trades II	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8E3XX	\$47,415.60	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grounds & Nursey III	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6D3XX	\$48,989.76	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Structural Trades III	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6C2XX	\$49,271.01	Total	4	Mal	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
Pipe/Mech Trades II	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6A2XX	\$53,787.66	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Trades II	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2364	\$54,826.72	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Facilities Manager	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2365	\$60,000.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Facilities Prgm Mgr	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6A3XX	\$60,570.11	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electrical Trades III	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D9D1TX	\$67,132.80	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
LTC Operations I	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2327	\$63,460.08	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Engineering/Arch Senior Prof	CES	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
P1A1XX	\$34,060.00	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Temporary Aide	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40095		Total	65	Mal	52	33	8	1	9	0	0	1
		Tot Min	23	Fem	13	9	1	1	1	0	1	0

40100

Fincl Srvs-Budget & Planning

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2261	\$62,752.20	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2260	\$84,396.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2265	\$46,599.93	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40100		Total	4	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40101

Fincl Srvs-Accounting Office

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2381	\$82,224.00	Total	2	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2380	\$99,944.72	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2388	\$43,696.67	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
H8A2XX	\$54,469.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Accountant II	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2387	\$57,624.32	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
2266	\$63,668.40	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2386	\$65,983.82	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Principal Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2843	\$36,890.04	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Accounting Technician II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40101		Total	11	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	9	8	0	1	0	0	0	0

40102

Fincl Srvs-Bursar Office

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2382	\$67,080.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
2380	\$99,944.72	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H8B2XX	\$36,174.12	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Accounting Technician II	CES	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
2467	\$66,729.45	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Senior Prof	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2388	\$43,696.67	Total	4	Mal	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
H8A1XN	\$46,081.80	Total	1	Mal	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Accountant I	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2387	\$57,624.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Total for 40102		Total	10	Mal	4	2	2	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	6	3	0	1	2	0	0	0

40105 Bookstore

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2267	\$38,579.34	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2265	\$46,599.93	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2264	\$49,163.04	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Manager	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H6S2XN	\$54,702.23	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sales Manager II	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	2	1	0	0	0	0	0

Workforce Analysis											
Total for 40105	Total	9	Mal	1	1	0	O	O	O	O	O
	Tot Min	1	Fem	8	7	1	0	0	0	0	0
	<u> </u>										

40118 Ast Vice Chancllr Admn&Finance

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
D6D2XX	\$42,239.08	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Structural Trades II	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2364	\$54,826.72	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Facilities Manager	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2260	\$84,396.32	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2288	\$43,056.04	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Communication Professional	COM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Total for 40118		Total	7	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	3	2	0	1	0	0	0	0

40119 AVCAF-Personnel

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2442	\$62,435.04	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HR Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2448	\$45,480.00	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HR Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2447	\$53,740.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HR Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4M2TN	\$34,061.16	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Technician II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H6G4XX	\$80,026.50	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Professional IV	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

Workforce Analysis											
Total for 40119	Total	9	Mal	О	O	0	0	o	0	0	O
	Tot Min	2	Fem	9	7	1	0	1	0	0	0

40121 AVCAF-PoliceOperations

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
D8H1TX	\$24,086.96	Total	4	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Security I	PUB	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
D8H2XX	\$33,924.84	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Security II	PUB	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
G1A2TX	\$41,789.52	Total	6	Mal	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
Police Communication Tech	PUB	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
A4B2TX	\$50,905.13	Total	11	Mal	10	7	0	2	1	0	0	0
Police Officer I	PUB	Tot Min	3	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
A4B3XX	\$54,151.20	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Police Officer II	PUB	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
G1A3XX	\$54,233.88	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Police Communication Supv	PUB	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2549	\$65,178.02	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Public Safety Principal Prof	PUB	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2760	\$26,502.30	Total	6	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Equipment Operator I	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
D7B2XX	\$36,399.16	Total	6	Mal	6	5	0	0	1	0	0	0
Equipment Operator II	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2543	\$80,725.54	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Public Safety Director	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H8B2XX	\$36,174.12	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Accounting Technician II	CES	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2265	\$46,599.93	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2488	\$47,282.78	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2487	\$53,331.68	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40121

AVCAF-PoliceOperations

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2483	\$69,605.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A4XX	\$42,231.26	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4M3XX	\$47,511.96	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Technician III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H6G2TN	\$50,474.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Professional II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40121		Total	50	Mal	38	30	0	2	5	1	0	0
		Tot Min	9	Fem	12	11	1	0	0	0	0	0

40123 Purchasing-Mailroom

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	- 1	Р	2
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A4XX	\$42,231.26	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40123		Total	3	Mal	3	2	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40124 StudentSuccess AdminOperations

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	4	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2214	\$165,750.91	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dean	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2387	\$57,624.32	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40124

StudentSuccess AdminOperations

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2503	\$62,624.52	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Prgm Director	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40124		Total	9	Mal	6	5	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	3	2	0	1	0	0	0	0

40125 SSVC-Student Success Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	12	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	3	Fem	10	7	1	0	2	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	4	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
2246	\$73,816.66	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A4XX	\$42,231.26	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H6G3XX	\$50,964.96	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Professional III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40125		Total	20	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	17	14	1	0	2	0	0	0

40126 Financial Aid / Std Emplmnt

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2242	\$63,136.24	Total	4	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
2241	\$74,086.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

40126

Financial Aid / Std Emplmnt

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2467	\$66,729.45	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Senior Prof	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	5	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	3	Mal	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
P1A1XX	\$34,060.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Temporary Aide	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40126		Total	16	Mal	3	2	1	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	13	11	0	0	2	0	0	0

40127 SSVC-Counseling & Career Devlp

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	1	Р	2
2403	\$62,806.07	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Prgm Dir	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2406	\$63,588.33	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Principal Prof	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2411	\$67,504.15	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Psychologist	HLT	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40127		Total	8	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	7	6	1	0	0	0	0	0

40128 SSVC-Admissions & Records

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2242	\$63,136.24	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2500	\$71,987.35	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40128

SSVC-Admissions & Records

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2241	\$74,086.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2468	\$54,483.22	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Professional	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H2A2XX	\$67,689.06	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Professional	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2465	\$71,378.35	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
IT Prgm Mgr	CES	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
2245	\$52,529.16	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A2TX	\$30,083.02	Total	4	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A4XX	\$42,231.26	Total	4	Mal	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	9	Mal	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	2	Fem	5	4	0	0	1	0	0	0
H6G3XX	\$50,964.96	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
General Professional III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R2XX	\$51,609.89	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40128		Total	30	Mal	12	9	1	0	1	0	0	1
		Tot Min	5	Fem	18	16	0	1	1	0	0	0

40129

40130

SSVC-Campus Housing

SSVC-Family Development Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
D8B1TX	\$25,025.20	Total	3	Mal	3	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Custodian I	NAT	Tot Min	2	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6D2XX	\$42,239.08	Total	3	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Structural Trades II	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2262	\$50,016.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2261	\$62,752.20	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2260	\$84,396.32	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	2	Mal	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2265	\$46,599.93	Total	4	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R2XX	\$51,609.89	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40129		Total	16	Mal	12	9	2	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2261	\$62,752.20	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2260	\$84,396.32	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2772	\$23,297.09	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Food Services Asst Director	SRV	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2267	\$38,579.34	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	5	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0

40130

SSVC-Family Development Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2264	\$49,163.04	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Manager	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
G3A3XX	\$33,605.17	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40130		Total	13	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	12	11	1	0	0	0	0	0

40131 SSVC-University Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2427	\$51,802.08	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hospitality Senior Prof	SRV	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
2348	\$40,704.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Prof	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8B1TX	\$25,025.20	Total	7	Mal	5	2	2	0	1	0	0	0
Custodian I	NAT	Tot Min	3	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
D8B2XX	\$27,349.75	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Custodian II	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
D8B3XX	\$37,582.44	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Custodian III	NAT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
D6D2XX	\$42,239.08	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Structural Trades II	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2262	\$50,016.04	Total	2	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Business Services Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2362	\$53,060.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Facilities Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2260	\$84,396.32	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2825	\$33,284.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Media Specialist II	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2287	\$47,006.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Communication Senior Prof	COM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Workforce Analysis												
40131	SSVC-University Center											
Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	A	Н	1	Р	2
2808	\$34,402.03	Total	3	Mal	1	0		1	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	2	Fem	2	1	0			0	0	0
2834	\$43,210.21	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0			0	0	
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0			0	0	0
Total for 40131		Total	25	Mal	15	9	2	1	3	0	0	
		Tot Min	10	Fem	10	6	0			0	0	
40136	EXCEL- Language Cente	r										
Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40136		Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
40137	EXCEL-Science Center											
				,								
Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0			0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0			0	0	0
Total for 40137		Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	1		0	0	
		Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
40138	EXCEL-Oral Communica	tionCen	iter									
Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0			0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40420		Total	1	Mal	ا ما		^		ا م		^	_

Total 1

Tot Min 0

Mal

Fem

Total for 40138

40140

SSS-Disability Services

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	10	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	9	8	0	0	0	0	0	1
G3A4XX	\$42,231.26	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2505	\$43,021.36	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Prgm Manager	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40140		Total	13	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	12	11	0	0	0	0	0	1

40226 AVCAF-Student Health Ctr Oper

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2716	\$38,038.08	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Healthcare Technician II	HLT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
2408	\$59,819.73	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Professional	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2407	\$85,508.31	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Senior Prof	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
2400	\$102,974.02	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Director	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2410	\$174,812.55	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Physician	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2265	\$46,599.93	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2809	\$39,559.68	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant III	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40226		Total	9	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	9	8	1	0	0	0	0	0

40228

Teaching Technology Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2246	\$73,816.66	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40228		Total	4	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40232 LAS-Mathematics

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IP	EDS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	13	Mal	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	2	Fem	8	6	0	1	0	0	0	1
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1103	\$79,686.10	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Asst Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	6	Mal	6	5	0	1	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40232		Total	28	Mal	16	15	0	1	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	3	Fem	12	10	0	1	0	0	0	1

40234 CSTEME

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2245	\$52,529.16	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

40234

CSTEME

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2834	\$43,210.21	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	6	Mal	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40234		Total	8	Mal	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	1
		Tot Min	2	Fem	5	4	1	0	0	0	0	0

40235 Bachelor of Innovation

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	3	Mal	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40235		Total	6	Mal	3	2	1	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40236 Campus Life

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2502	\$48,127.08	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Asst Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2500	\$71,987.35	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2834	\$43,210.21	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
2503	\$62,624.52	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Prgm Director	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Workforce Analysis											
Total for 40236	Total	5	Mal	2	2	O	0	0	0	0	0
	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	2	0	1	0	0	0	0

40237 LAS Theatre

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	4	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2506	\$36,188.04	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Student Services Principal Pro	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40237		Total	8	Mal	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	1
		Tot Min	2	Fem	5	4	0	0	0	0	0	1

40238 Institutional Research

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2266	\$63,668.40	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40238		Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40245 LAS-Matrix Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

Workforce Analysis											
Total for 40245	Total	2	Mal	O	0	O	O	0	o	0	o
	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40246 UCCS-CIMB

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1306	\$59,004.63	Total	3	Mal	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Research Associate	RES	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1305	\$71,569.88	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sr Research Associate	IRS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2487	\$53,331.68	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40246		Total	8	Mal	5	4	0	1	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40248 Beth-El Extended Studies

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40248		Total	6	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0

40250 University Development

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2305	\$50,000.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Development Prgm Mgr	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40250

University Development

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2345	\$51,199.21	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Program Mgr	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2304	\$65,000.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Development Manager	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2307	\$72,127.08	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Development Senior Prof	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2302	\$82,000.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Development Assist Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2301	\$159,677.04	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Development Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40250		Total	7	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
40251	UCCS Teach											

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	4	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2834	\$43,210.21	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Total for 40251		Total	6	Mal	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
40253	Food & Dining Services											

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2771	\$20,392.77	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Food Services Assoc Director	SRV	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40253

Food & Dining Services

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2773	\$28,534.79	Total	13	Mal	4	3	0	0	1	0	0	0
Food Services Prgm Director	SRV	Tot Min	7	Fem	9	3	2	0	3	0	0	1
2426	\$37,500.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hospitality Principle Prof	SRV	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2428	\$39,848.00	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hospiality Professional	SRV	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
2425	\$41,100.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hospitality Program Mgr	SRV	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2424	\$46,673.01	Total	5	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hospitality Manager	SRV	Tot Min	1	Fem	5	4	0	1	0	0	0	0
2421	\$81,530.04	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Hospitality Assoc Dir	SRV	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2783	\$32,239.99	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Material Handler II	NAT	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2261	\$62,752.20	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2772	\$23,297.09	Total	7	Mal	5	4	1	0	0	0	0	0
Food Services Asst Director	SRV	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	2	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40253		Total	35	Mal	17	13	1	0	2	0	0	1
		Tot Min	12	Fem	18	10	2	1	4	0	0	1

40334

SSVC Recreation

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2261	\$62,752.20	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2265	\$46,599.93	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2508	\$39,878.75	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Professional	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1

Wor	kforce	Λna	lveie
VVOI	VIOLCE	HIIA	ıyəiə

40334

SSVC Recreation

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2505	\$43,021.36	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Prgm Manager	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40334		Total	6	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	4	3	0	0	0	0	0	1

40350 Student Multi-Cultural Affairs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40350		Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40354 International Affairs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2241	\$74,086.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	5	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Total for 40354		Total	8	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	5	3	1	1	0	0	0	0

40361 Student Recruitment

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	5	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	5	4	0	0	1	0	0	0

40361

Student Recruitment

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2245	\$52,529.16	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
2247	\$52,658.60	Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
2246	\$73,816.66	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
G3A2TX	\$30,083.02	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40361		Total	12	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	5	Fem	11	6	1	0	2	0	1	1

40362 Campus Extended Studies

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	5	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
2245	\$52,529.16	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40362		Total	8	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	5	3	0	0	1	0	0	1

40363 Gateway Program Seminar

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	22	Mal	13	10	0	1	2	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	3	Fem	9	9	0	0	0	0	0	0
2245	\$52,529.16	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

Workforce Analysis											
Total for 40363	Total	23	Mal	13	10	0	1	2	0	0	0
	Tot Min	3	Fem	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0
100=0											

40376 Advancement

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2345	\$51,199.21	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Program Mgr	SLS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2342	\$50,000.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2340	\$76,876.67	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
External Relations Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2581	\$54,048.43	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Assistant	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40376		Total	6	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0

40378 Inst for Sci and Space Studies

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40378		Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40379 VCSS Retention

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2242	\$63,136.24	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
2241	\$74,086.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Assoc Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2240	\$80,008.64	Total	5	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Director	MGT	Tot Min	1	Fem	4	3	0	1	0	0	0	0

40379

VCSS Retention

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2244	\$48,000.00	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Manager	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	7	Mal	4	3	0	0	0	0	0	1
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
2243	\$63,681.83	Total	4	Mal	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	1
Academic Services Prgm Dir	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2508	\$39,878.75	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Professional	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2503	\$62,624.52	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Student Services Prgm Director	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40379		Total	22	Mal	9	7	0	0	0	0	0	2
		Tot Min	4	Fem	13	11	1	1	0	0	0	0

40382 Center for Space Studies

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1302	\$113,096.64	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Assoc Professor-Research	IRS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40382		Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

40386 Trauma, Heath, Harzard Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1306	\$59,004.63	Total	2	Mal	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Research Associate	RES	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1305	\$71,569.88	Total	2	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sr Research Associate	IRS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2406	\$63,588.33	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Principal Prof	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0

40386

Trauma, Heath, Harzard Center

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2411	\$67,504.15	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Psychologist	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2400	\$102,974.02	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Health Care Director	HLT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2387	\$57,624.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Finance/Acctg Senior Prof	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2808	\$34,402.03	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Admin Assistant II	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Total for 40386		Total	12	Mal	3	2	0	1	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	9	8	0	0	1	0	0	0

40387 Military Student Affairs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2248	\$48,384.91	Total	3	Mal	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
Academic Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2245	\$52,529.16	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Academic Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40387		Total	4	Mal	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
		Tot Min	1	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40389 Visual Arts

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IP	EDS			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1105	\$42,936.91	Total	3	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Instructor	INS	Tot Min	1	Fem	3	2	0	1	0	0	0	0
1104	\$51,259.59	Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Senior Instructor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40389

Visual Arts

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPED	os			Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1102	\$84,404.09	Total	3	Mal	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40389		Total	9	Mal	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	6	5	0	1	0	0	0	0

40390 Art History

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	4	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
1403	\$50,500.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Visiting Assistant Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
1101	\$104,848.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professor	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40390		Total	6	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0

40391 Sustainability

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2322	\$48,082.08	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Engineering/Arch Asst Dir	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2320	\$85,068.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Engineering/Arch Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2268	\$39,915.58	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Business Services Professional	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40391		Total	3	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40392

Pre-Collegiate Programs

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2245	\$52,529.16	Total	1	Mal	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Academic Services Program Mgr	BUS	Tot Min	1	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
H4R1XX	\$47,072.76	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Program Assistant I	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2582	\$58,685.32	Total	1	Mal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Professional Temporary	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40392		Total	4	Mal	3	2	0	0	1	0	0	0
		Tot Min	1	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40252

HealthCircle

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2486	\$78,432.00	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Research Services Principal Pr	BUS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40252		Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40247 LAS- Gallery Management

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40247		Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

40094 Chief Business Officer

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2760	\$26,502.30	Total	6	Mal	5	4	0	0	0	0	1	0
Equipment Operator I	NAT	Tot Min	2	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1

Workforce Analysis												
Total for 40094		Total	6	Mal	5	4	0	0	0	0	1	0
		Tot Min	2	Fem	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
40099	Chief Business Officer					·						

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
2217	\$109,411.53	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Executive Director	MGT	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
2583	\$102,526.42	Total	1	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Working PERA Retiree	ADM	Tot Min	0	Fem	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total for 40099		Total	2	Mal	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		Tot Min	0	Fem	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0

40360	Chancellor's Lead Class
-------	--------------------------------

Job Code & Title	Average Salary & IPEDS				Total	W	В	Α	Н	I	Р	2
1419	\$15,498.42	Total	5	Mal	3	1	0	0	1	0	0	1
Lecturer	INS	Tot Min	3	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Total for 40360		Total	5	Mal	3	1	0	0	1	0	0	1
		Tot Min	3	Fem	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0

Job Group Analysis 41 C.F.R. 60-2.12

As the second diagnostic component of our AAP we have conducted a job group analysis. The job group analysis is the first step in comparing the representation of minorities and women in the workforce covered by this AAP with the estimate of the available qualified minorities and women who could be employed by University of Colorado, Colorado Springs in positions covered by this AAP.

In designing our job groups we considered similarities of duties and opportunities.

Although not a determinative factor in designing job groups, we also attempted to create job groups large enough to conduct appropriate analysis.

The following charts identify the job groups created for this AAP, the job titles that comprise each job group, and the percentage of minority incumbents and the percentage of female incumbents in each job group.

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

1	Executives									I	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2205 - Chancellor		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2208 - Executive Vice Chancellor		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2209 - Vice Chancellor		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2211 - Asst Vice Chancellor		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2210 - Assoc Vice Chancellor		#	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	1		
4 Employees		%	25.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	25.00		
2217 - Executive Director		#	1	8	0	0	1	0	0	0		
20 Employees		%	5.00	40.00	0.00	0.00	5.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2218 - Chief of Staff		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
34 Employees	Totals	#	2	15	0	0	1	0	0	1		
		%	5.88	44.12	0.00	0.00	2.94	0.00	0.00	2.94		

2	Deans									II	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2214 - Dean		#	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0		
8 Employees		%	25.00	25.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2215 - Assoc Dean		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2216 - Asst Dean		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
12 Employees	Totals	#	2	4	2	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	16.67	33.33	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

•													
A-1	Directors- Athletics	Directors- Athletics IPEDS Cod											
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two			
2521 - Athletics Assoc Dir		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
2 Employees		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
2522 - Athletics Assistant Director		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
3 Employees	Totals	#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			

A-3	Coaches/Trainers									IF	PEDS Cod	de: COM
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2532 - Head Athletic Trainer		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2530 - Head Athletic Coach		#	3	4	0	0	2	0	0	1		
11 Employees		%	27.27	36.36	0.00	0.00	18.18	0.00	0.00	9.09		
2533 - Asst Athletic Trainer		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2531 - Asst Athletic Coach		#	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		
2 Employees		%	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00		
15 Employees	Totals	#	4	5	0	0	2	0	0	2		
		%	26.67	33.33	0.00	0.00	13.33	0.00	0.00	13.33		

AA-2	Administrative Sup	Administrative Support- A												
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
G3A4XX - Admin Assistant III		#	2	6	0	1	0	0	0	1				
9 Employees		%	22.22	66.67	0.00	11.11	0.00	0.00	0.00	11.11				
2809 - Admin Assistant III		#	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0				
3 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
2808 - Admin Assistant II		#	2	4	1	0	1	0	0	0				
5 Employees		%	40.00	80.00	20.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
G3A3XX - Admin Assistant II		#	3	9	0	0	3	0	0	0				
13 Employees		%	23.08	69.23	0.00	0.00	23.08	0.00	0.00	0.00				
G3A2TX - Admin Assistant I		#	1	5	0	1	0	0	0	0				
6 Employees		%	16.67	83.33	0.00	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
36 Employees	Totals	#	8	27	1	2	4	0	0	1				
		%	22.22	75.00	2.78	5.56	11.11	0.00	0.00	2.78				

AA-3	Administrative Sup	po	rt-B							II	PEDS Co	de: ADM
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2580 - Professional Assistant		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2581 - Executive Assistant		#	1	10	0	0	1	0	0	0		
10 Employees		%	10.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2566 - Legal Support Professional		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H4R2XX - Program Assistant II		#	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0		
5 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H4R1XX - Program Assistant I		#	8	31	1	0	7	0	0	0		
39 Employees		%	20.51	79.49	2.56	0.00	17.95	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2834 - Program Assistant II		#	3	5	1	0	2	0	0	0		
6 Employees		%	50.00	83.33	16.67	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2843 - Accounting Technician II		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
63 Employees	Totals	#	13	54	2	0	11	0	0	0		
		%	20.63	85.71	3.17	0.00	17.46	0.00	0.00	0.00		

AS-1	Directors- Academ	ic S	ervices	8						II	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2240 - Academic Services Director		#	3	11	2	0	1	0	0	0		
13 Employees		%	23.08	84.62	15.38	0.00	7.69	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2241 - Academic Services Assoc Dir		#	1	4	0	0	1	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	25.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2242 - Academic Services Asst Dir		#	3	7	0	1	1	0	0	1		
9 Employees		%	33.33	77.78	0.00	11.11	11.11	0.00	0.00	11.11		
26 Employees	Totals	#	7	22	2	1	3	0	0	1		
		%	26.92	84.62	7.69	3.85	11.54	0.00	0.00	3.85		

AS-2 Aca	demic Services	5								I	PEDS Cod	de: BUS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2246 - Academic Services Principal Pr		#	1	5	0	0	0	0	1	0		
6 Employees		%	16.67	83.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	16.67	0.00		
2243 - Academic Services Prgm Dir		#	2	9	0	0	1	0	0	1		
17 Employees		%	11.76	52.94	0.00	0.00	5.88	0.00	0.00	5.88		
2247 - Academic Services Senior Prof		#	4	11	2	1	0	0	0	1		
19 Employees		%	21.05	57.89	10.53	5.26	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.26		
2245 - Academic Services Program Mgr		#	3	6	0	1	2	0	0	0		
8 Employees		%	37.50	75.00	0.00	12.50	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2248 - Academic Services Professional		#	13	50	3	1	4	0	0	5		
64 Employees		%	20.31	78.13	4.69	1.56	6.25	0.00	0.00	7.81		
2244 - Academic Services Manager		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
115 Employees	Totals	#	23	81	5	3	7	0	1	7		
		%	20.00	70.43	4.35	2.61	6.09	0.00	0.87	6.09		

BS-1	Director- Business	Director- Business Services											
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two			
2260 - Business Services Director		#	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0			
10 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
2261 - Business Services Assoc Dir		#	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0			
6 Employees		%	0.00	66.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
2262 - Business Services Asst Dir		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0			
3 Employees		%	33.33	33.33	0.00	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00			
19 Employees	Totals	#	1	10	0	0	1	0	0	0			
		%	5.26	52.63	0.00	0.00	5.26	0.00	0.00	0.00			

BS-2	usiness Services									I	PEDS Code: BUS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
2266 - Business Services Principal Pr		#	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
3 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2264 - Business Services Manager		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2265 - Business Services Program Mgr		#	0	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	
12 Employees		%	0.00	58.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2268 - Business Services Professional		#	2	10	0	1	1	0	0	0	
14 Employees		%	14.29	71.43	0.00	7.14	7.14	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2267 - Business Services Senior Prof		#	1	3	0	1	0	0	0	0	
3 Employees		%	33.33	100.00	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
34 Employees	Totals	#	3	25	0	2	1	0	0	0	
		%	8.82	73.53	0.00	5.88	2.94	0.00	0.00	0.00	

C-2	Communication									IF	PEDS Cod	de: COM
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2285 - Communication Program Mgr		#	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1		
2 Employees		%	50.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00		
2287 - Communication Senior Prof		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2288 - Communication Professional		#	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	33.33	66.67	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2825 - Media Specialist II		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
8 Employees	Totals	#	2	3	1	0	0	0	0	1		
		%	25.00	37.50	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	12.50		

D-1	Director- Developm	Director- Development											
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two			
2301 - Development Assoc Dir		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
2302 - Development Assist Director		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
2 Employees	Totals	#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			

D-2 D	evelopment									l	PEDS Co	de: SLS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2307 - Development Senior Prof		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2304 - Development Manager		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2303 - Development Prgm Dir		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2306 - Development Principal Pro		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2305 - Development Prgm Mgr		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
5 Employees	Totals	#	1	3	0	0	1	0	0	0		
		%	20.00	60.00	0.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

•												
E-1	Director- Engineeri	ing								II	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2320 - Engineering/Arch Director		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2322 - Engineering/Arch Asst Dir		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2 Employees	Totals	#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

E-2 Eng	gineering									I	PEDS Co	de: CES
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
I2B2XX - Electronic Engineer II		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2325 - Engineering/Arch Program Mgr		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2327 - Engineering/Arch Senior Prof		#	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	100.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
5 Employees	Totals	#	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	20.00	40.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

0 0 10 0 10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1															
ER-1	Director- External I	Director- External Relations IPE													
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
2340 - External Relations Director		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0					
3 Employees		%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
2342 - External Relations Asst Dir		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0					
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
4 Employees	Totals	#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0					
		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					

ER-2	External Relations										PEDS Code: SLS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
2346 - External Rel Principal Prof		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2343 - External Relations Prgm Dir		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2345 - External Relations Program Mgr		#	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	
5 Employees		%	0.00	80.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2344 - External Relations Manager		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2348 - External Relations Prof		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
11 Employees	Totals	#	0	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	
		%	0.00	72.73	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	

F-1	Professor										IPEDS Code: INS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
1100 - Distinguished Professor		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
4 Employees		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
1101 - Professor		#	9	19	6	0	3	0	0	0	
80 Employees		%	11.25	23.75	7.50	0.00	3.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	
1403 - Visiting Assistant Professor		#	1	3	0	0	0	0	0	1	
4 Employees		%	25.00	75.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	
1411 - Assistant Professor Adjunct		#	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee		%	100.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
1401 - Visiting Professor		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
90 Employees	Totals	#	11	23	7	0	3	0	0	1	
		%	12.22	25.56	7.78	0.00	3.33	0.00	0.00	1.11	

F-2	Assoc/Assist Prof										IPEDS Code: INS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
1102 - Associate Professor		#	15	51	4	3	6	1	0	1	
87 Employees		%	17.24	58.62	4.60	3.45	6.90	1.15	0.00	1.15	
1103 - Asst Professor		#	18	45	12	3	2	0	0	1	
87 Employees		%	20.69	51.72	13.79	3.45	2.30	0.00	0.00	1.15	
1213 - Clinical Asst Professor (C/T)		#	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	
4 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
1212 - Clinical Assoc Professor (C/T)		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
1421 - Assistant Instructor		#	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	
7 Employees		%	0.00	71.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
186 Employees	Totals	#	33	105	16	6	8	1	0	2	
		%	17.74	56.45	8.60	3.23	4.30	0.54	0.00	1.08	

•												
F-3	Non-Tenure Track										IPEDS C	ode: INS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1104 - Senior Instructor		#	13	62	2	1	7	1	0	2		
92 Employees		%	14.13	67.39	2.17	1.09	7.61	1.09	0.00	2.17		
1105 - Instructor		#	8	66	1	1	3	0	0	3		
103 Employees		%	7.77	64.08	0.97	0.97	2.91	0.00	0.00	2.91		
195 Employees	Totals	#	21	128	3	2	10	1	0	5		
		%	10.77	65.64	1.54	1.03	5.13	0.51	0.00	2.56		

F-4	Lecturers										IPEDS C	ode: INS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1419 - Lecturer		#	31	154	10	5	11	1	0	4		
277 Employees		%	11.19	55.60	3.61	1.81	3.97	0.36	0.00	1.44		
1430 - Teaching Associate		#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
278 Employees	Totals	#	32	154	10	5	12	1	0	4		
		%	11.51	55.40	3.60	1.80	4.32	0.36	0.00	1.44		

FC-1	Directors-Facilities	s								II	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2361 - Facilities Assoc Dir		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2362 - Facilities Asst Dir		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2 Employees	Totals	#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

FC-2	Facilities Custodia	ns								l	PEDS Code: NAT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
2365 - Facilities Prgm Mgr		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2364 - Facilities Manager		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D8B3XX - Custodian III		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
3 Employees		%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D8B2XX - Custodian II		#	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	
3 Employees		%	33.33	66.67	0.00	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D8B1TX - Custodian I		#	19	9	1	10	7	0	1	0	
39 Employees		%	48.72	23.08	2.56	25.64	17.95	0.00	2.56	0.00	
48 Employees	Totals	#	20	13	1	10	8	0	1	0	
		%	41.67	27.08	2.08	20.83	16.67	0.00	2.08	0.00	

FG-2	Facilities Grounds									I	PEDS Co	de: NAT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
D8E3XX - Grounds & Nursey III		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
D8E2XX - Grounds & Nursery II		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	50.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
D8E1TX - Grounds & Nursery I		#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0		
5 Employees		%	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
8 Employees	Totals	#	2	1	0	0	2	0	0	0		
		%	25.00	12.50	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Fin-1	Directors-Finance									II	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2380 - Finance/Acctg Director		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	66.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2381 - Finance/Acctg Assoc Dir		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	50.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2382 - Finance/Acctg Asst Dir		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
6 Employees	Totals	#	2	4	0	0	2	0	0	0		
		%	33.33	66.67	0.00	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Fin-2	Finance/Accounting	ıg								I	PEDS Co	de: BUS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2386 - Finance/Acctg Principal Prof		#	1	3	0	0	1	0	0	0		
5 Employees		%	20.00	60.00	0.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2387 - Finance/Acctg Senior Prof		#	3	5	2	0	1	0	0	0		
6 Employees		%	50.00	83.33	33.33	0.00	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H6S2XN - Sales Manager II		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H8A2XX - Accountant II		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H8A1XN - Accountant I		#	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2388 - Finance/Acctg Professional		#	1	5	0	1	0	0	0	0		
6 Employees		%	16.67	83.33	0.00	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
20 Employees	Totals	#	6	15	2	2	2	0	0	0		
		%	30.00	75.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

FL-2	Facilities Labor									I	PEDS Co	de: NAT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2783 - Material Handler II		#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2760 - Equipment Operator I		#	2	3	0	0	0	0	1	1		
12 Employees		%	16.67	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8.33	8.33		
D8D1TX - General Labor I		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
14 Employees	Totals	#	3	3	0	0	1	0	1	1		
		%	21.43	21.43	0.00	0.00	7.14	0.00	7.14	7.14		

FT-2 Facilities Trades									I	PEDS Code: NAT
Job Code & Title		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
D9D1TX - LTC Operations I	#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
2 Employees	%	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D6A3XX - Electrical Trades III	#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee	%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D6A2XX - Electrical Trades II	#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2 Employees	%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D6C2XX - Pipe/Mech Trades II	#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
4 Employees	%	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D6D3XX - Structural Trades III	#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee	%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D6D2XX - Structural Trades II	#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
10 Employees	%	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D6C1TX - Pipe/Mech Trades I	#	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee	%	100.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D6D1TX - Structural Trades I	#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
2 Employees	%	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D7B2XX - Equipment Operator II	#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
6 Employees	%	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	
D8G2XX - Material Handler II	#	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	
1 Employee	%	100.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
30 Employees Totals	#	7	0	0	2	5	0	0	0	
	%	23.33	0.00	0.00	6.67	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	

GP-1	General Professionals IPEDS Code: Al											de: ADM
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
H6G4XX - General Professional IV		#	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	50.00	100.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H6G3XX - General Professional III		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H6G2TN - General Professional II		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
5 Employees	Totals	#	1	4	0	1	0	0	0	0		
		%	20.00	80.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

H-1	Directors- Hospital	ity								I	PEDS Co	de: SRV
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2772 - Food Services Asst Director		#	2	2	0	1	1	0	0	0		
8 Employees		%	25.00	25.00	0.00	12.50	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2421 - Hospitality Assoc Dir		#	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		
1 Employee		%	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	100.00		
2771 - Food Services Assoc Director		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
10 Employees	Totals	#	3	2	0	1	1	0	0	1		
		%	30.00	20.00	0.00	10.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	10.00		

H-2	Hospitality									I	PEDS Co	de: SRV
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2427 - Hospitality Senior Prof		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2424 - Hospitality Manager		#	1	5	1	0	0	0	0	0		
5 Employees		%	20.00	100.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2425 - Hospitality Program Mgr		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2428 - Hospiality Professional		#	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	50.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2426 - Hospitality Principle Prof		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2773 - Food Services Prgm Director		#	7	9	0	2	4	0	0	1		
13 Employees		%	53.85	69.23	0.00	15.38	30.77	0.00	0.00	7.69		
23 Employees	Totals	#	10	17	1	2	6	0	0	1		
		%	43.48	73.91	4.35	8.70	26.09	0.00	0.00	4.35		

Job Group Analysis												
HC-1	Directors-Healthca	are									IPEDS Co	de: HLT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2400 - Health Care Director		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
4 Employees	Totals	#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

HC-2	Healthcare										IPEDS Code: F	1LT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2410 - Physician		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2405 - Health Care Program Mgr		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
C6S4XN - Mid-Level Provider		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2407 - Health Care Senior Prof		#	1	12	0	0	1	0	0	0		
13 Employees		%	7.69	92.31	0.00	0.00	7.69	0.00	0.00	0.00		
C6S3XN - Nurse III		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2404 - Health Care Manager		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2411 - Psychologist		#	2	5	0	1	1	0	0	0		
6 Employees		%	33.33	83.33	0.00	16.67	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2406 - Health Care Principal Prof		#	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0		
5 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2403 - Health Care Prgm Dir		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2408 - Health Care Professional		#	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2716 - Healthcare Technician II		#	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	100.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
34 Employees	Totals	#	4	32	0	2	2	0	0	0		
		%	11.76	94.12	0.00	5.88	5.88	0.00	0.00	0.00		

HCL-2	Healthcare Labora	tory									IPEDS Co	de: HLT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
I9A2XX - Laboratory Coord II		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
I9A1TX - Laboratory Coord I		#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
5 Employees	Totals	#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
		%	20.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Job Group Analysis Directors-HR HR-1 **IPEDS Code: MGT** Job Code & Title Min Fem Asi Blk His Ind Pac Two 2442 - HR Asst Dir # 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 Employees % 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 Employees Totals # 0 2 0 0 0 0 % 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

	Group	A I	
.IOD	Carolin	Anar	veie
UUN	OI OUP	Allai	7010

HR-2	HR									I	PEDS Co	de: BUS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2446 - HR Principal Pro		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2447 - HR Senior Prof		#	1	4	0	0	1	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	25.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2448 - HR Professional		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
7 Employees	Total	s #	1	7	0	0	1	0	0	0		
		%	14.29	100.00	0.00	0.00	14.29	0.00	0.00	0.00		

IT-1	Directors-IT									II	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2461 - IT Assoc Dir		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2460 - IT Director		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
5 Employees	Totals	#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

IT-2									I	PEDS Code: CES
Job Code & Title		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
2465 - IT Prgm Mgr	#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
3 Employees	%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2466 - IT Principal Prof	#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2 Employees	%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
H2A2XX - IT Professional	#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
7 Employees	%	14.29	14.29	0.00	0.00	14.29	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2467 - IT Senior Prof	#	3	2	1	0	1	0	0	1	
9 Employees	%	33.33	22.22	11.11	0.00	11.11	0.00	0.00	11.11	
2464 - IT Manager	#	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	
3 Employees	%	33.33	33.33	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2468 - IT Professional	#	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	1	
10 Employees	%	20.00	20.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	
H2A1XN - IT Technician	#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
2 Employees	%	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
H8B2XX - Accounting Technician II	#	2	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	
2 Employees	%	100.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
38 Employees Totals	#	10	8	3	0	5	0	0	2	
	%	26.32	21.05	7.89	0.00	13.16	0.00	0.00	5.26	

L-1	Library Technicians IPEDS Code: A												
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two			
G3C4XX - Library Technician III		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0			
3 Employees		%	0.00	66.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
G3C3XX - Library Technician II		#	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0			
3 Employees		%	33.33	66.67	0.00	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00			
G3C2TX - Library Technician I		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
2 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
8 Employees	Totals	#	1	5	0	0	1	0	0	0			
		%	12.50	62.50	0.00	0.00	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00			

Job Group Analysis												
PS-1	Director- Public Sa	fety	/							I	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2543 - Public Safety Director		#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2 Employees	Totals	#	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0		
		%	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

PS-2	Public Safety									I	PEDS Co	de: PUB
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2549 - Public Safety Principal Prof		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
G1A3XX - Police Communication Supv		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
A4B3XX - Police Officer II		#	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0		
1 Employee		%	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00		
A4B2TX - Police Officer I		#	3	1	2	0	1	0	0	0		
11 Employees		%	27.27	9.09	18.18	0.00	9.09	0.00	0.00	0.00		
G1A2TX - Police Communication Tech		#	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0		
6 Employees		%	16.67	33.33	0.00	0.00	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00		
D8H2XX - Security II		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
D8H1TX - Security I		#	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	25.00	25.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
26 Employees	Totals	#	6	6	2	1	2	1	0	0		
		%	23.08	23.08	7.69	3.85	7.69	3.85	0.00	0.00		

R-1	Research Professo	r									IPEDS C	ode: IRS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1302 - Assoc Professor-Research		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
1301 - Professor-Research		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
1303 - Asst Professor-Research		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
4 Employees	Totals	#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Job Group Analysis												
R-2	Sr. Research Asso	ciat	es								IPEDS C	ode: IRS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1305 - Sr Research Associate		#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	25.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
4 Employees	Totals	#	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0		
		%	25.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Job Group Analysis												
R-3	Research Associat	es								I	PEDS Co	de: RES
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1306 - Research Associate		#	3	3	2	0	1	0	0	0		
10 Employees		%	30.00	30.00	20.00	0.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
10 Employees	Totals	#	3	3	2	0	1	0	0	0		
		%	30.00	30.00	20.00	0.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Job Group Analysis												
R-4	Sr. Research Assis	stan	ts							I	PEDS Co	de: RES
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1309 - Sr Professional Research Asst		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
1 Employee	Totals	#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Job Group Analysis												
R-5	Professional Resea	arcł	n Assis	tant						I	PEDS Co	de: RES
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1310 - Professional Research Asst		#	1	4	0	0	1	0	0	0		
7 Employees		%	14.29	57.14	0.00	0.00	14.29	0.00	0.00	0.00		
7 Employees	Totals	#	1	4	0	0	1	0	0	0		
		%	14.29	57.14	0.00	0.00	14.29	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Job Group Analysis												
RS-1	Directors-Researc	h S	ervices							II	PEDS Co	de: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2480 - Research Services Director		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
1 Employee	Totals	#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

RS-2	Research Services	i								I	PEDS Co	de: BUS
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2486 - Research Services Principal Pr		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2483 - Research Services Prgm Dir		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2485 - Research Services Prgm Mgr		#	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2487 - Research Services Senior Prof		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2488 - Research Services Professional		#	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0		
5 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
14 Employees	Totals	#	0	10	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	71.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

1												
SS-1	Directors-Student	Ser	vices							II	PEDS Cod	e: MGT
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2500 - Student Services Director		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	66.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2502 - Student Services Asst Director		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
4 Employees	Totals	#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

SS-2 Student Se	rvices									IF	PEDS Cod	le: ADM
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2503 - Student Services Prgm Director		#	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2505 - Student Services Prgm Manager		#	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0		
3 Employees		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2508 - Student Services Professional		#	2	3	0	0	1	0	0	1		
4 Employees		%	50.00	75.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	25.00		
2506 - Student Services Principal Pro		#	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		
1 Employee		%	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	100.00		
2504 - Student Services Manager		#	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
13 Employees	Totals	#	3	8	0	0	1	0	0	2		
		%	23.08	61.54	0.00	0.00	7.69	0.00	0.00	15.38		

T-1	Temporary Service	es								II	PEDS Co	de: ADM
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2583 - Working PERA Retiree		#	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0		
4 Employees		%	25.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
2582 - Professional Temporary		#	4	21	1	1	1	0	0	1		
31 Employees		%	12.90	67.74	3.23	3.23	3.23	0.00	0.00	3.23		
2585 - Working ORP Retiree		#	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0		
2 Employees		%	50.00	50.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
P1A1XX - Temporary Aide		#	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1		
2 Employees		%	50.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00		
39 Employees	Totals	#	7	25	1	2	2	0	0	2		
		%	17.95	64.10	2.56	5.13	5.13	0.00	0.00	5.13		

Tech	Technician									II	PEDS Co	de: ADM
Job Code & Title			Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
H4M5XN - Technician V		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H4M3XX - Technician III		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
H4M2TN - Technician II		#	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
1 Employee		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
3 Employees	Totals	#	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0		
		%	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		

Availability Analysis 41 C.F.R. 60-2.14

The availability analysis is a part of the Incumbency vs. Estimated Availability Analysis - the final diagnostic component of this AAP. The purpose of the availability analysis is to establish a benchmark against which the demographic composition of the University's workforce may be compared to determine whether barriers to equal employment opportunity may exist within particular job groups.

Pursuant to applicable regulations, the availability analysis for each job group examines two potential areas of availability: individuals with the requisite skills outside the establishment (external availability) and those within the establishment who are promotable, transferable, and/or trainable (internal availability). In determining availability, we have selected our reasonable recruitment area and our pool of promotable, transferable, and trainable employees in such a way as not to exclude qualified minorities and women. Moreover, when determining external availability we have used as our source of data the most current and discrete statistical information available. For this availability analysis, we have used the EEO Tabulation 2006-2010 American Community Survey data. Finally, where a job group is composed of different job titles that carry different availability rates, we calculated a composite availability figure. We arrived at the composite availability figure by determining the proportion of the job group incumbents employed in each job title, weighting the availability for each job title by the proportion of incumbents employed in that title, and adding together the weighted availability estimates.

A brief written rationale for the selection of the recruitment areas and internal pools by job group follows:

1- Executives

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group 1 - Executives. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations 2, A-1, AS-1, BS-1, D-1, E-1, ER-1, F-1, F-2, FC-1, Fin-1, H-1, HC-1, IT-1, PS-1, RS-1, SS-1- This pool of feeder positions for job group 1 - Executives was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

2- Deans

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group 2 - Deans. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations F-1, F-2, R-1- This pool of feeder positions for job group 2 - Deans was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

A-1 - Directors- Athletics

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks

or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group A-1 - Directors- Athletics. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations A-3*- This pool of feeder positions for job group A-1 - Directors- Athletics was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

A-3 - Coaches/Trainers

Factor 1: *United States 95%; Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area 5%; Worksite Data; Citizens Only*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group A-3 - Coaches/Trainers. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

AA-2 - Administrative Support- A

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group AA-2 - Administrative Support- A. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women. Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations*- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

AA-3 - Administrative Support- B

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group AA-3 - Administrative Support- B. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women. Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations IT-2, L-1, Tech*- This pool of feeder positions for job group AA-3 - Administrative Support- B was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

AS-1 - Directors- Academic Services

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group AS-1 - Directors- Academic Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations AS-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group AS-1 - Directors- Academic Services was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

AS-2 - Academic Services

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group AS-2 - Academic Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

BS-1 - Director- Business Services

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group BS-1 - Director- Business Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations BS-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group BS-1 - Director- Business Services was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

BS-2 - Business Services

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group BS-2 - Business Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

C-2 - Communication

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group C-2 - Communication. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

D-1 - Director- Development

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group D-1 - Director- Development. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations D-2-* This pool of feeder positions for job group D-1 - Director- Development was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

D-2 - Development

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group D-2 - Development. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

E-1 - Director- Engineering

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group E-1 - Director- Engineering. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations E-2- This pool of feeder positions for job group E-1 -

Director- Engineering was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

E-2 - Engineering

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group E-2 - Engineering. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

ER-1 - Director- External Relations

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group ER-1 - Director- External Relations. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations ER-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group ER-1 - Director- External Relations was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

ER-2 - External Relations

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group ER-2 - External Relations. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

F-1 - Professor

Factor 1: *USA Tenure-Track*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group F-1 - Professor. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations F-2, F-3-* This pool of feeder positions for job group F-1 - Professor was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof

Factor 1: *USA Instructor*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations F-4*- This pool of feeder positions for job group F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

F-3 - Non-Tenure Track

Factor 1: *Colorado Lecturer*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group F-3 - Non-Tenure Track. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

F-4 - Lecturers

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group F-4 - Lecturers. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

FC-1 - Directors- Facilities

Factor 1: Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area; Worksite Data; Citizens Only-This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group FC-1 - Directors- Facilities. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations FC-2, FG-2, FL-2, FT-2-* This pool of feeder positions for job group FC-1 - Directors- Facilities was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

FC-2 - Facilities Custodians

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group FC-2 - Facilities Custodians. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women. Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations*- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

FG-2 - Facilities Grounds

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group FG-2 - Facilities Grounds. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

Fin-1 - Directors- Finance

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group Fin-1 - Directors- Finance. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations Fin-2- This pool of feeder positions for job group Fin-1 - Directors- Finance was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Fin-2 - Finance/Accounting

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group Fin-2 - Finance/Accounting. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women. Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations*- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

FL-2 - Facilities Labor

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group FL-2 - Facilities Labor. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women. Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations*- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

FT-2 - Facilities Trades

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group FT-2 - Facilities Trades. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

GP-1 - General Professionals

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only-* This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group GP-1 - General Professionals. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations AA-3*- This pool of feeder positions for job group GP-1 - General Professionals was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

H-1 Directors - Hospitality

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group H-1 - Directors- Hospitality. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations H-1, H-2-* This pool of feeder positions for job group H-1 - Directors- Hospitality was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

H-2 - Hospitality

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group H-2 - Hospitality. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

HC-1 - Directors- Healthcare

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group HC-1 - Directors- Healthcare. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations HC-2*, *HCL-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group HC-1 - Directors- Healthcare was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

HC-2 - Healthcare

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO 60%; Colorado 40%*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group HC-2 - Healthcare. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

HCL-2 - Healthcare Laboratory

Factor 1: Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group HCL-2 - Healthcare Laboratory. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

HR-1 - Directors- HR

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group HR-1 - Directors- HR. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations HR-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group HR-1 - Directors- HR was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

HR-2 - HR

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group HR-2 - HR. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

IT-1 - Directors- IT

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group IT-1 - Directors- IT. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations IT-2-* This pool of feeder positions for job group IT-1 - Directors- IT was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

IT-2 - IT

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO 60%; Colorado 40%*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group IT-2

- IT. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

L-1 - Library Technicians

Factor 1: Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group L-1 - Library Technicians. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

PS-1 - Director- Public Safety

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group PS-1 - Director- Public Safety. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations PS-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group PS-1 - Director- Public Safety was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

PS-2 - Public Safety

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group PS-2 - Public Safety. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

R-1 - Research Professor

Factor 1: *USA Tenure-Track*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group R-1 - Research Professor. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations R-2-* This pool of feeder positions for job group R-1 - Research Professor was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

R-2 - Sr. Research Associates

Factor 1: *USA Instructor*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group R-2 - Sr. Research Associates. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations R-3*- This pool of feeder positions for job group R-2 - Sr. Research Associates was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

R-3 - Research Associates

Factor 1: *USA Instructor*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group R-3 - Research Associates. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations R-4-* This pool of feeder positions for job group R-3 - Research Associates was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

R-4 - Sr. Research Assistants

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group R-4 - Sr. Research Assistants. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations R-5*- This pool of feeder positions for job group R-4 - Sr. Research Assistants was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

R-5 - Professional Research Assistant

Factor 1: Colorado Springs, CO 50%; Colorado 20%; United States 30%- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group R-5 - Professional Research Assistant. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

RS-1 - Directors- Research Services

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group RS-1 - Directors- Research Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations RS-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group RS-1 - Directors- Research Services was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

RS-2 - Research Services

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group RS-2 - Research Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

SS-1 - Directors- Student Services

Factor 1: *United States*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group SS-1 - Directors- Student Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: *Feeder Job Computations SS-2*- This pool of feeder positions for job group SS-1 - Directors- Student Services was chosen based on reasonable paths of progression within the University and includes all promotable, transferable, and trainable employees. This pool reflects current practices and was defined in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

SS-2 - Student Services

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group SS-2 - Student Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

T-1 - Temporary Services

Factor 1: *Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area*- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group T-1 - Temporary Services. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

Tech - Technician

Factor 1: Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only- This is the geographical area from which the University usually seeks or reasonably would seek workers to fill positions in job group Tech - Technician. This area was chosen based on current practices and was drawn in such a way as not to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

Factor 2: Feeder Job Computations- There are no feeder positions for this job group.

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

Availability Factor Computation Form

1 - Executives

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	25.00	Raw Statistics	20.85	39.54	4.52	7.02	7.20	0.67	0.11	1.32		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	5.21	9.88	1.13	1.76	1.80	0.17	0.03	0.33		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	75.00	Raw Statistics	11.05	41.62	2.34	0.17	5.47	0.03	0.00	3.05		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	8.29	31.22	1.76	0.13	4.10	0.02	0.00	2.29		
_		Availability	13.50	41.11	2.89	1.89	5.90	0.19	0.03	2.62		

2 - Deans

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	20.83	39.48	4.51	7.02	7.20	0.67	0.11	1.32		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	18.75	35.53	4.06	6.32	6.48	0.60	0.10	1.19		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	8.44	28.11	4.39	1.17	2.29	0.21	0.00	0.39		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.84	2.81	0.44	0.12	0.23	0.02	0.00	0.04		
		Availability	19.59	38.34	4.50	6.44	6.71	0.62	0.10	1.23		

A-1 - Directors- Athletics

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	95.00	Raw Statistics	25.72	48.77	3.54	9.91	9.76	0.50	0.15	1.85		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	24.43	46.33	3.36	9.41	9.27	0.48	0.14	1.76		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	5.00	Raw Statistics	26.14	30.68	0.00	0.00	9.09	0.00	0.00	17.05		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	1.31	1.53	0.00	0.00	0.45	0.00	0.00	0.85		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Availability	25.74	47.86	3.36	9.41	9.72	0.48	0.14	2.61		

A-3 - Coaches/Trainers

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
Percentage of minorities or women with requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.	100.00	Raw Statistics Weighted Factor	23.39 23.39	48.89 48.89	2.76 2.76	9.60 9.60	8.56 8.56	0.54 0.54	0.13 0.13	1.80 1.80		United States 95%; Colorado Springs, CO Metropolitan Statistical Area 5%; Worksite
												Data; Citizens Only
 Percentage of minorities or women among those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization. 	0.00	Raw Statistics Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
within the contractor's organization.		Availability	23.39	48.89	2.76	9.60	8.56	0.54	0.13	1.80		

AA-2 - Administrative Support- A

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		

AA-3 - Administrative Support- B

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	75.00	Raw Statistics	25.08	64.56	0.80	6.34	14.99	0.38	0.35	2.21		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	18.81	48.42	0.60	4.76	11.24	0.28	0.26	1.66		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	25.00	Raw Statistics	22.21	55.56	0.00	0.00	22.21	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	5.55	13.89	0.00	0.00	5.55	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	24.36	62.31	0.60	4.76	16.79	0.29	0.26	1.66		

AS-1 - Directors- Academic Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	70.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	14.87	29.01	3.35	4.89	5.16	0.45	0.08	0.94		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	30.00	Raw Statistics	15.95	51.31	0.76	2.84	7.66	0.00	1.67	3.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	4.78	15.39	0.23	0.85	2.30	0.00	0.50	0.90		
-		Availability	19.66	44.40	3.58	5.74	7.46	0.45	0.58	1.85		

AS-2 - Academic Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
·		Availability	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		

BS-1 - Director- Business Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.	60.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
		Weighted Factor	12.74	24.86	2.87	4.19	4.42	0.38	0.07	0.81		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.	40.00	Raw Statistics	5.71	86.07	0.00	5.36	0.36	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
		Weighted Factor	2.28	34.43	0.00	2.14	0.14	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	15.02	59.29	2.87	6.33	4.56	0.38	0.07	0.81		

BS-2 - Business Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
Percentage of minorities or women with requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.	100.00	Raw Statistics	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Colorado Springs, CO
		Weighted Factor	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		

C-2 - Communication

eight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two			Source of Statistics
100.00	Raw Statistics	16.90	47.13	2.62	2.82	9.79	0.71	0.00	0.95			Colorado Springs, CO
	Weighted Factor	16.90	47.13	2.62	2.82	9.79	0.71	0.00	0.95			Metropolitan Statistical Area
0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			Feeder Job Computations
	Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
	Availability	16.90	47.13	2.62	2.82	9.79	0.71	0.00	0.95			
	0.00	100.00 Raw Statistics Weighted Factor 0.00 Raw Statistics Weighted Factor	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 Weighted Factor 16.90 0.00 Raw Statistics 0.00 Weighted Factor 0.00	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 Weighted Factor 16.90 47.13 0.00 Raw Statistics 0.00 0.00 Weighted Factor 0.00 0.00	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 Weighted Factor 16.90 47.13 2.62 0.00 Raw Statistics 0.00 0.00 0.00 Weighted Factor 0.00 0.00 0.00	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 Weighted Factor 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 0.00 Raw Statistics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Weighted Factor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 Weighted Factor 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 0.00 Raw Statistics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Weighted Factor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 0.71 Weighted Factor 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 0.71 0.00 Raw Statistics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Weighted Factor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 0.71 0.00	Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 0.71 0.00 0.95	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 0.71 0.00 0.95	100.00 Raw Statistics 16.90 47.13 2.62 2.82 9.79 0.71 0.00 0.95

D-1 - Director- Development

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	50.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	10.62	20.72	2.40	3.50	3.68	0.32	0.06	0.68		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	50.00	Raw Statistics	25.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	12.50	50.00	0.00	0.00	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	23.12	70.72	2.40	3.50	16.19	0.32	0.06	0.68		

D-2 - Development

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13		

E-1 - Director- Engineering

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	19.12	37.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	40.00	60.00	40.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	4.00	6.00	4.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	23.12	43.30	8.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		

E-2 - Engineering

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	14.16	24.18	2.95	2.96	5.55	0.82	0.09	1.79		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	14.16	24.18	2.95	2.96	5.55	0.82	0.09	1.79		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	14.16	24.18	2.95	2.96	5.55	0.82	0.09	1.79		
		Availability	17.10	27.10	2.00	2.50	0.00	0.02	0.00	1.75		

ER-1 - Director- External Relations

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	19.12	37.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	56.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	5.60	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	19.12	42.90	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		

ER-2 - External Relations

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13		

F-1 - Professor

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	63.60	Raw Statistics	23.42	38.19	12.73	4.75	4.27	0.23	0.05	1.38		USA Tenure-Track
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	14.90	24.29	8.10	3.02	2.72	0.15	0.03	0.88		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	36.40	Raw Statistics	10.81	66.79	1.59	0.94	5.44	0.65	0.00	2.17		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	3.93	24.31	0.58	0.34	1.98	0.24	0.00	0.79		
		Availability	18.83	48.60	8.68	3.36	4.70	0.39	0.03	1.67		

F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two			Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	23.36	45.64	11.79	5.26	4.53	0.26	0.06	1.47			USA Instructor
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	23.36	45.64	11.79	5.26	4.53	0.26	0.06	1.47			
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	11.19	55.60	3.61	1.81	3.97	0.36	0.00	1.44			Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
		A 11 1 1114	00.00	45.04	11.70	5.00	4.50	0.00	0.00	4 47	ı	1	- I
		Availability	23.36	45.64	11.79	5.26	4.53	0.26	0.06	1.47			

F-3 - Non-Tenure Track

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	14.91	45.65	7.17	1.57	5.09	0.27	0.07	0.74		Colorado Lecturer
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	13.42	41.08	6.45	1.41	4.58	0.24	0.06	0.67		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	13.42	41.09	6.45	1.41	4.58	0.24	0.06	0.67		

F-4 - Lecturers

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	24.86	47.56	11.64	5.93	5.31	0.28	0.06	1.64		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	24.86	47.56	11.64	5.93	5.31	0.28	0.06	1.64		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Availability	24.86	47.56	11.64	5.93	5.31	0.28	0.06	1.64		

FC-1 - Directors- Facilities

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	20.04	37.34	5.04	4.77	7.46	0.58	0.04	2.14		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	18.04	33.61	4.54	4.29	6.71	0.52	0.04	1.93		Metropolitan Statistical Area; Worksite Data; Citizens Only
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	5.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	18.04	38.61	4.54	4.29	6.71	0.52	0.04	1.93		

FC-2 - Facilities Custodians

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05		

FG-2 - Facilities Grounds

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two			Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05			Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05			Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			
		A 11 - 1-1111-	00.00	7.07	4.00	5.04	40.00	0.54	0.45	0.05	l	1	- I
		Availability	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05			

Fin-1 - Directors- Finance

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	20.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	4.25	8.29	0.96	1.40	1.47	0.13	0.02	0.27		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	80.00	Raw Statistics	26.68	60.96	4.77	16.66	5.25	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	21.34	48.77	3.82	13.33	4.20	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.59	57.06	4.78	14.73	5.67	0.13	0.02	0.27		

Fin-2 - Finance/Accounting

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		

FL-2 - Facilities Labor

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	24.72	8.26	1.20	5.48	14.94	0.58	0.45	2.07		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	24.72	8.26	1.20	5.48	14.94	0.58	0.45	2.07		Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	24.72	8.26	1.20	5.48	14.94	0.58	0.45	2.07		

FT-2 - Facilities Trades

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	25.02	7.22	1.09	5.46	15.23	0.62	0.47	2.14		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	25.02	7.22	1.09	5.46	15.23	0.62	0.47	2.14		Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.02	7.22	1.09	5.46	15.23	0.62	0.47	2.14		

GP-1 - General Professionals

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	23.51	87.60	6.41	0.00	17.09	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		

H-1 - Directors- Hospitality

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	38.11	41.61	4.95	13.30	17.29	0.68	0.20	1.68		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	34.30	37.45	4.46	11.97	15.56	0.61	0.18	1.51		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	30.15	50.77	4.00	9.62	14.23	0.00	0.00	2.31		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	3.02	5.08	0.40	0.96	1.42	0.00	0.00	0.23		
		Availability	37.32	42.53	4.86	12.93	16.98	0.61	0.18	1.74		

H-2 - Hospitality

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	29.64	41.15	3.69	5.64	16.68	0.73	0.22	2.68		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	29.64	41.15	3.69	5.64	16.68	0.73	0.22	2.68		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	29.64	41.15	3.69	5.64	16.68	0.73	0.22	2.68		

HC-1 - Directors- Healthcare

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	25.52	67.68	6.50	8.96	8.14	0.47	0.10	1.36		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	22.97	60.91	5.85	8.06	7.33	0.42	0.09	1.22		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	0.38	99.62	0.00	0.00	0.38	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.04	9.96	0.00	0.00	0.04	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	23.01	70.87	5.85	8.06	7.37	0.42	0.09	1.22		

HC-2 - Healthcare

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	23.81	64.44	3.21	5.52	12.15	0.63	0.22	2.08		Colorado Springs, CO 60%;
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	23.81	64.44	3.21	5.52	12.15	0.63	0.22	2.08		Colorado 40%
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	23.81	64.44	3.21	5.52	12.15	0.63	0.22	2.08		

HCL-2 - Healthcare Laboratory

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	24.73	62.22	2.21	7.61	11.77	0.74	0.27	2.13		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	24.73	62.22	2.21	7.61	11.77	0.74	0.27	2.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	24.73	62.22	2.21	7.61	11.77	0.74	0.27	2.13		

HR-1 - Directors- HR

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	19.12	37.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	8.34	100.00	0.00	0.00	8.34	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.83	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.83	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	19.95	47.30	4.31	6.29	7.46	0.58	0.10	1.22	I	I
		Availability	19.95	47.30	4.31	0.29	1.40	0.56	0.10	1.22		

HR-2 - HR

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		

IT-1 - Directors- IT

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	19.12	37.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	16.66	25.55	14.44	0.00	1.11	0.00	0.00	1.11		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	1.67	2.56	1.44	0.00	0.11	0.00	0.00	0.11		
		Availability	20.79	39.86	5.75	6.29	6.74	0.58	0.10	1.33		

IT-2 - IT

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	14.70	25.26	3.72	2.65	5.93	0.63	0.07	1.69		Colorado Springs, CO 60%;
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	14.70	25.26	3.72	2.65	5.93	0.63	0.07	1.69		Colorado 40%
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	14.70	25.26	3.72	2.65	5.93	0.63	0.07	1.69		

L-1 - Library Technicians

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		

PS-1 - Director- Public Safety

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	19.12	37.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	5.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	19.12	42.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		

PS-2 - Public Safety

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	16.04	14.77	1.11	4.32	6.35	1.48	0.56	2.22		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	16.04	14.77	1.11	4.32	6.35	1.48	0.56	2.22		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	16.04	14.77	1 11	4.32	6.35	1.48	0.56	2.22		-
		Availability	16.04	14.77	1.11	4.32	0.33	1.40	0.56	2.22		

R-1 - Research Professor

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	23.42	38.19	12.73	4.75	4.27	0.23	0.05	1.38		USA Tenure-Track
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	21.08	34.37	11.46	4.28	3.84	0.21	0.04	1.24		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	25.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	2.50	2.50	0.00	0.00	2.50	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	23.58	36.87	11.46	4.28	6.34	0.21	0.05	1.24		

R-2 - Sr. Research Associates

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	23.36	45.64	11.79	5.26	4.53	0.26	0.06	1.47		USA Instructor
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	21.02	41.08	10.61	4.73	4.08	0.23	0.05	1.32		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	30.00	30.00	20.00	0.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	3.00	3.00	2.00	0.00	1.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	24.02	44.08	12.61	4.73	5.08	0.23	0.05	1.32		

R-3 - Research Associates

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	23.36	45.64	11.79	5.26	4.53	0.26	0.06	1.47		USA Instructor
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	21.02	41.08	10.61	4.73	4.08	0.23	0.05	1.32		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	21.02	41.08	10.61	4.73	4.08	0.23	0.05	1.32	l	<u> </u>
		Availability	21.02	41.00	10.01	4.73	4.00	0.23	0.03	1.32		

R-4 - Sr. Research Assistants

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	10.00	Raw Statistics	24.86	47.56	11.64	5.93	5.31	0.28	0.06	1.64		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	2.49	4.76	1.16	0.59	0.53	0.03	0.01	0.16		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	90.00	Raw Statistics	14.29	57.14	0.00	0.00	14.29	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	12.86	51.43	0.00	0.00	12.86	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	15.35	56.19	1.16	0.59	13.39	0.03	0.01	0.16		

R-5 - Professional Research Assistant

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	18.82	48.43	5.89	5.20	5.44	0.80	0.24	1.25		Colorado Springs, CO 50%;
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	18.82	48.43	5.89	5.20	5.44	0.80	0.24	1.25		Colorado 20%; United States 30%
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	18.82	48.43	5.89	5.20	5.44	0.80	0.24	1.25		

RS-1 - Directors- Research Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	90.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	19.12	37.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	10.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	3.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	19.12	40.63	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		

RS-2 - Research Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
				10.10								
		Availability	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13		

SS-1 - Directors- Student Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	75.00	Raw Statistics	21.24	41.44	4.79	6.99	7.37	0.64	0.11	1.35		United States
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	15.93	31.08	3.59	5.24	5.53	0.48	0.08	1.01		
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	25.00	Raw Statistics	12.50	38.75	0.00	0.00	1.25	0.00	0.00	11.25		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	3.12	9.69	0.00	0.00	0.31	0.00	0.00	2.81		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Availability	19.06	40.77	3.59	5.24	5.84	0.48	0.08	3.82		

SS-2 - Student Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		

T-1 - Temporary Services

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		Metropolitan Statistical Area
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20		

Tech - Technician

Factor	Weight %		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		Source of Statistics
1: Percentage of minorities or women with	100.00	Raw Statistics	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		Colorado Springs, CO
requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area.		Weighted Factor	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		Metropolitan Statistical Area; Citizens Only
2: Percentage of minorities or women among	0.00	Raw Statistics	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		Feeder Job Computations
those promotable, transferable, and trainable within the contractor's organization.		Weighted Factor	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
		Availability	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19		

Comparison of Incumbency vs. Estimated Availability 41 C.F.R. 60-2.15

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs has compared the representation of minorities and women in each job group with their representation among those identified in the availability analysis as available for employment in the job group. Where actual representation was less than the calculated availability, the University determined whether the difference was greater than could reasonably be expected. The comparison of availability with actual representation follows:

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

Incumbency vs. Estimated Availability

	1	Execut	ives										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
34	Employment %	5.88	44.12	0.00	0.00	2.94	0.00	0.00	2.94				
34	Availability %	13.50	41.11	2.89	1.89	5.90	0.00	0.00	2.62				
	Statistical Value		41.11						2.02				
		1.300		1.006	0.809	0.732	0.254	0.101					
	2	Deans											
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
12	Employment %	16.67	33.33	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	19.59	38.34	4.50	6.44	6.71	0.62	0.10	1.23				
	Statistical Value	0.573E	0.486E		0.450E	0.435E	0.928E	0.988E	0.862E				
	A-1	Directo	rs- Athle	tics									
Total Emp													
3	Employment %	Min 0.00	Fem 0.00	Asi 0.00	0.00	His 0.00	0.00	Pac 0.00	Two 0.00				
3	Availability %	25.74	47.86	3.36	9.41	9.72	0.00	0.00	2.61				
	Statistical Value	0.410E	0.142E	0.903E	0.743E	0.736E	0.46 0.986E	0.14 0.996E	0.924E				
	Otatistical value	0.410E	0.142E	0.903E	U.743E	0.730E	0.900E	0.990E	0.924E				
	A-3	Coache	es/Traine	rs									
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
15	Employment %	26.67	33.33	0.00	0.00	13.33	0.00	0.00	13.33				
	Availability %	23.39	48.89	2.76	9.60	8.56	0.54	0.13	1.80				
	Statistical Value		0.172E	0.657E	0.220E		0.922E	0.981E					
F	AA-2	Administrative Support- A											
Total Emp				1	1	1	1						
36	Employment %	Min 22.22	Fem 75.00	Asi 2.78	5.56	His 11.11	0.00	9.00 0.00	Two 2.78				
00	Availability %	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20				
	Statistical Value	0.416	07.00	0.73	0.198	0.674	0.375	0.361	2.20				
						0.074	0.070	0.001					
	AA-3	Admini	strative S	Support-	В								
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
63	Employment %	20.63	85.71	3.17	0.00	17.46	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	24.36	62.31	0.60	4.76	16.79	0.29	0.26	1.66				
	Statistical Value	0.689			1.774		0.428	0.405	1.031				
A	AS-1	Directo	rs- Acad	emic Ser	vices								
Total Emp		N/I in	Гот	Λ-:	DIII	11!-	luc -l	Das	Torre				
26	Employment %	Min 26.92	Fem 84.62	7.69	3.85	His 11.54	0.00	Pac 0.00	Two 3.85				
_•	Availability %	19.66	44.40	3.58	5.74	7.46	0.45	0.58	1.85				
	Statistical Value				0.556E		0.889E	0.860E					

Yellow shading indicates placement goals, red shading indicates areas that require more focus.

A	AS-2	Acaden	nic Servi	ces										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
115	Employment %	20.00	70.43	4.35	2.61	6.09	0.00	0.87	6.09					
	Availability %	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13					
	Statistical Value		10110		1.076	0.00	0.492	0.00	0.10					
					1.070		0.102							
Е	3S-1	Directo	r- Busine	ess Servi	ces									
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
19	Employment %	5.26	52.63	0.00	0.00	5.26	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Availability %	15.02	59.29	2.87	6.33	4.56	0.38	0.07	0.81					
	Statistical Value	0.198E	0.356E	0.575E	0.289E		0.930E	0.987E	0.857E					
Е	3S-2	Busine	ss Servic	es										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
34	Employment %	8.82	73.53	0.00	5.88	2.94	0.00	0.00	0.00					
•	Availability %	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13					
	Statistical Value	1.078		0.674		0.719	0.267	0.320	1.048					
	C-2	Commu	ınication						l					
	G-Z	Commi	inication											
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
8	Employment %	25.00	37.50	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	12.50					
	Availability %	16.90	47.13	2.62	2.82	9.79	0.71	0.00	0.95					
	Statistical Value		0.428E		0.795E	0.439E	0.945E							
	D-1	Director- Development												
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
2	Employment %	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Availability %	23.12	70.72	2.40	3.50	16.19	0.32	0.06	0.68					
	Statistical Value	0.591E	0.500E	0.953E	0.931E	0.702E	0.994E	0.999E	0.986E					
	D-2	Develor	oment	1		1								
	_	•												
Total Emp	Employment 9/	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
5	Employment % Availability %	20.00	60.00	0.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Statistical Value	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13					
	Statistical value			0.946E	0.800E		0.962E	0.994E	0.945E					
	E-1	Directo	r- Engine	ering										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
2	Employment %	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Availability %	23.12	43.30	8.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22					
	Statistical Value	0.591E		0.841E	0.878E	0.872E	0.988E	0.998E	0.976E					
	Otatiotical value													
	E-2	Engine	ering	1										
		Engine		Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
Total Emp	E-2	Enginee Min	Fem	Asi 20.00	Blk 0.00	His 0.00	Ind 0.00	Pac 0.00	Two 0.00					
	E-2	Enginee Min 20.00	Fem 40.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
Total Emp	E-2	Enginee Min	Fem											

Yellow shading indicates placement goals, red shading indicates areas that require more focus.

E	R-1	Directo	r- Extern	al Relatio	ons								
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
4	Employment %	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	19.12	42.90	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22				
	Statistical Value	0.428E		0.838E	0.771E	0.760E	0.977E	0.996E	0.952E				
E	:R-2	Externa	al Relatio	ns									
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
11	Employment %	0.00	72.73	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	17.76	43.41	1.10	4.37	10.26	0.77	0.13	1.13				
	Statistical Value	0.116E		0.885E	0.612E	0.304E	0.918E	0.986E	0.882E				
	F-1	Profess	or	1	1		1		1				
Total Emp			_		DII				_				
90	Employment %	Min 12.22	Fem 25.56	Asi 7.78	0.00	His 3.33	0.00	Pac 0.00	Two 1.11				
30	Availability %	18.83	48.60	8.68	3.36	4.70	0.39	0.03	1.67				
	Statistical Value	1.603	4.374	0.304	1.769	0.613	0.594	0.164	0.414				
					1.700	0.010	0.001	0.101	0.111				
	F-2		Assist Pr					_	_				
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
186	Employment %	17.74	56.45	8.60	3.23	4.30	0.54	0.00	1.08				
	Availability %	23.36	45.64	11.79	5.26	4.53	0.26	0.06	1.47				
	Statistical Value	1.811		1.348	1.243	0.150		0.334	0.447				
I	F-3	Non-Tenure Track											
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
195	Employment %	10.77	65.64	1.54	1.03	5.13	0.51	0.00	2.56				
	Availability %	13.42	41.09	6.45	1.41	4.58	0.24	0.06	0.67				
	Statistical Value	1.086		2.792	0.455			0.342					
ı	F-4	Lecture	rs										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
278	Employment %	11.51	55.40	3.60	1.80	4.32	0.36	0.00	1.44				
	Availability %	24.86	47.56	11.64	5.93	5.31	0.28	0.06	1.64				
	Statistical Value	5.150		4.181	2.917	0.739		0.409	0.264				
F	-C-1	Directo	rs- Facili	ties									
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
2	Employment %	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	18.04	38.61	4.54	4.29	6.71	0.52	0.04	1.93				
	Statistical Value	0.672E	0.377E	0.911E	0.916E	0.870E	0.990E	0.999E	0.962E				
F	-C-2	Facilitie	es Custo	dians									
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
48	Employment %	41.67	27.08	2.08	20.83	16.67	0.00	2.08	0.00				
40	Availability %	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05				
	Statistical Value	20.00	1.21	1.20	0.04	0.427	0.510	0.40	1.002				
	Statistical Value					0.721	0.010		1.002				

Yellow shading indicates placement goals, red shading indicates areas that require more focus.

F	FG-2	Facilitie	es Groun	ds									
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
8	Employment %	25.00	12.50	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	28.66	7.27	1.20	5.34	19.09	0.54	0.45	2.05				
	Statistical Value	0.586E		0.908E	0.645E		0.958E	0.965E	0.847E				
F	Fin-1	Directo	rs- Finan	ice									
otal Emp			-		DII			-	_				
6	Employment %	Min 33.33	Fem 66.67	0.00	0.00	His 33.33	0.00	9.00	Two 0.00				
U	Availability %	25.59	57.06	4.78	14.73	5.67	0.13	0.02	0.27				
	Statistical Value	20.00	07.00	0.745E	0.384E	0.07	0.992E	0.999E	0.984E				
	Fin-2	Einance	Accoun										
	111-2	Illiance	Account	ung									
Total Emp	Em 1	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
20	Employment %	30.00	75.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13				
	Statistical Value						0.959E	0.942E	0.529E				
ı	FL-2	Facilitie	es Labor										
otal Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
14	Employment %	21.43	21.43	0.00	0.00	7.14	0.00	7.14	7.14				
	Availability %	24.72	8.26	1.20	5.48	14.94	0.58	0.45	2.07				
	Statistical Value	0.531E		0.844E	0.454E	0.359E	0.922E						
ı	FT-2	Facilities Trades											
otal Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
30	Employment %	23.33	0.00	0.00	6.67	16.67	0.00	0.00	0.00				
00	Availability %	25.02	7.22	1.09	5.46	15.23	0.62	0.47	2.14				
	Statistical Value	0.213	1.528	0.575			0.433	0.376	0.810				
				I.									
	GP-1	Genera	l Profess	ionals									
otal Emp	Employment 9/	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind		Two				
5	Employment %	20.00	80.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00				
	Availability %	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19				
	Statistical Value	0.6200		0.0665		0.4400	0.004	0.000	() OUL				
	Statistical Value	0.630E		0.966E		0.440E	0.981E	0.982E	0.895E				
	Statistical Value H-1	Directo	rs- Hosp	itality									
Γotal Emp	H-1	Directo Min	Fem	itality Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two				
	H-1 Employment %	Min 30.00	Fem 20.00	itality Asi 0.00	10.00	His 10.00	Ind 0.00	Pac 0.00	Two 10.00				
Total Emp	H-1 Employment % Availability %	Min 30.00 37.32	Fem 20.00 42.53	itality Asi 0.00 4.86	10.00 12.93	His 10.00 16.98	Ind 0.00 0.61	Pac 0.00 0.18	Two				
otal Emp	H-1 Employment %	Min 30.00	Fem 20.00	itality Asi 0.00	10.00	His 10.00	Ind 0.00	Pac 0.00	Two 10.00				
Γotal Emp 10	H-1 Employment % Availability %	Min 30.00 37.32	Fem 20.00 42.53 0.130E	itality Asi 0.00 4.86	10.00 12.93	His 10.00 16.98	Ind 0.00 0.61	Pac 0.00 0.18	Two 10.00				
Total Emp 10	H-1 Employment % Availability % Statistical Value	Min 30.00 37.32 0.452E	Fem 20.00 42.53 0.130E	itality Asi 0.00 4.86	10.00 12.93	His 10.00 16.98	Ind 0.00 0.61	Pac 0.00 0.18	Two 10.00				
Total Emp 10	H-1 Employment % Availability % Statistical Value	Directo Min 30.00 37.32 0.452E Hospita	Fem 20.00 42.53 0.130E	itality Asi 0.00 4.86 0.608E	10.00 12.93 0.622E	His 10.00 16.98 0.474E	Ind 0.00 0.61 0.941E	Pac 0.00 0.18 0.982E	Two 10.00 1.74				
Total Emp 10 Total Emp	H-1 Employment % Availability % Statistical Value H-2	Min 30.00 37.32 0.452E Hospita	Fem 20.00 42.53 0.130E	itality Asi 0.00 4.86 0.608E	10.00 12.93 0.622E	His 10.00 16.98 0.474E	Ind 0.00 0.61 0.941E	Pac 0.00 0.18 0.982E	Two 10.00 1.74				

Yellow shading indicates placement goals, red shading indicates areas that require more focus.

Н	IC-1	Directo	rs-Healt	ncare										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
4	Employment %	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
-	Availability %	23.01	70.87	5.85	8.06	7.37	0.42	0.09	1.22					
	Statistical Value	0.351E	0.333E	0.786E	0.715E	0.736E	0.983E	0.996E	0.952E					
н	IC-2	Healthc	aro.		I			I	I					
	10-2							_	_					
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
34	Employment %	11.76	94.12	0.00	5.88	5.88	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Availability %	23.81	64.44	3.21	5.52	12.15	0.63	0.22	2.08					
	Statistical Value	1.649		1.062		1.119	0.464	0.274	0.850					
Н	CL-2	Healtho	are Labo	ratory										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
5	Employment %	20.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Availability %	24.73	62.22	2.21	7.61	11.77	0.74	0.27	2.13					
	Statistical Value	0.639E	0.071E	0.894E	0.673E		0.964E	0.987E	0.898E					
	IR-1													
П	IK-I	Directo	rs- nk											
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
2	Employment %	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Availability %	19.95	47.30	4.31	6.29	7.46	0.58	0.10	1.22					
	Statistical Value	0.641E		0.916E	0.878E	0.856E	0.988E	0.998E	0.976E					
Н	IR-2	HR												
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
7	Employment %	14.29	100.00	0.00	0.00	14.29	0.00	0.00	0.00					
-	Availability %	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13					
	Statistical Value	0.702E		0.911E	0.712E		0.985E	0.979E	0.800E					
ı	T-1	Directo	rs- IT						'					
		50.0												
Total Emp	Employment 0/	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind		Two					
5	Employment % Availability %	0.00	20.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
	Statistical Value	20.79	39.86	5.75	6.29	6.74	0.58	0.10	1.33					
	Statistical value	0.312E	0.339E	0.744E	0.723E	0.705E	0.971E	0.995E	0.935E					
	T-2	IT												
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
38	Employment %	26.32	21.05	7.89	0.00	13.16	0.00	0.00	5.26					
	Availability %	14.70	25.26	3.72	2.65	5.93	0.63	0.07	1.69					
	Statistical Value		0.597		1.017		0.491	0.163						
	L-1	Library	Technici	ans										
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two					
8	Employment %	12.50	62.50	0.00	0.00	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00					
U	Availability %	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19					
	Statistical Value	0.364E	0.580E	0.946E	0.592E	0.653E	0.969E	0.972E	0.838E					
		0.001	3.000L	0.0 102	UUULL	J.030L	0.0002	0.0722	0.0002					

Yellow shading indicates placement goals, red shading indicates areas that require more focus.

F	PS-1	Directo	r- Public	Safety							
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
2	Employment %	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	Availability %	19.12	42.30	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22		
	Statistical Value		0.333E	0.916E	0.878E		0.988E	0.998E	0.976E		
F	PS-2	Public	Safety								
Γotal Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
26	Employment %	23.08	23.08	7.69	3.85	7.69	3.85	0.00	0.00		
_•	Availability %	16.04	14.77	1.11	4.32	6.35	1.48	0.56	2.22		
	Statistical Value				0.690E			0.864E	0.558E		
	R-1	Resear	ch Profes	ssor				,			
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
4	Employment %	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
4	Availability %	23.58	36.87	11.46	4.28	6.34	0.21	0.05	1.24		
	Statistical Value	0.341E	0.530E	0.615E	0.839E	0.770E	0.21 0.992E	0.998E	0.951E		
	Otatiotioai value	0.341L	0.550L	0.013L	0.039L	0.770L	0.992L	0.996L	0.931L		
	R-2	Sr. Research Associates									
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
4	Employment %	25.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	Availability %	24.02	44.08	12.61	4.73	5.08	0.23	0.05	1.32		
	Statistical Value		0.406E	0.583E	0.824E		0.991E	0.998E	0.948E		
	R-3	Resear	ch Assoc	iates							
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
10	Employment %	30.00	30.00	20.00	0.00	10.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
10	Availability %	21.02	41.08	10.61	4.73	4.08	0.23	0.05	1.32		
	Statistical Value		0.356E		0.616E		0.977E	0.995E	0.876E		
	R-4	Sr. Res	earch As	sistants		ı		ı			
					DII	∐i.o	Ind	Doo	Two		
Total Emp	Employment %	Min	Fem		Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
1	Availability %	0.00 15.35	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00 13.39	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	Statistical Value	0.846E	56.19 0.438E	1.16 0.988E	0.59 0.994E	0.866E	1.000E	0.01 1.000E	0.16 0.998E		
	Otatistical value	0.040⊑	0.430⊑	0.900	0.994E	0.000	1.000E	1.000E	0.996E		
	R-5	Profess	sional Re	search A	ssistant						
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
7	Employment %	14.29	57.14	0.00	0.00	14.29	0.00	0.00	0.00		
	Availability %	18.82	48.43	5.89	5.20	5.44	0.80	0.24	1.25		
	Statistical Value	0.609E		0.654E	0.688E		0.945E	0.983E	0.916E		

Yellow shading indicates placement goals, red shading indicates areas that require more focus.

F	PS-1	Directo	r- Public	Safety					
F	RS-1	Directo	rs- Resea	arch Serv	rices				
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two
1	Employment %	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Availability %	19.12	40.63	4.31	6.29	6.63	0.58	0.10	1.22
	Statistical Value	0.809E		0.957E	0.937E	0.934E	0.994E	0.999E	0.988E

R	RS-2	Resear	ch Servi	ces					
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two
14	Employment %	0.00	71.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Availability %	15.52	48.16	1.32	4.74	5.83	0.21	0.30	3.13
	Statistical Value	0.094E		0.830E	0.507E	0.431E	0.971E	0.959E	0.641E
S	SS-1	Directo	rs- Stude	ent Servi	ces				
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two
4	Employment %	0.00	50.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Availability %	19.06	40.77	3.59	5.24	5.84	0.48	0.08	3.82
	Statistical Value	0.429E		0.864E	0.806E	0.786E	0.981E	0.997E	0.856E
S	SS-2	Studen	t Service	s					
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two
13	Employment %	23.08	61.54	0.00	0.00	7.69	0.00	0.00	15.38
	Availability %	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20
	Statistical Value	0.577E	0.505E	0.902E	0.426E	0.393E	0.950E	0.954E	
	T-1	Tempo	rary Serv	rices					
Total Emp	Employment %	Min 17.95	Fem 64.10	Asi 2.56	Blk 5.13	His 5.13	Ind 0.00	Pac 0.00	Two 5.13
	Availability %	25.23	64.83	0.79	6.36	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.20
	Statistical Value	1.047	0.095		0.315	1.744	0.391	0.375	
Т	ech	Technic	ian						
Total Emp		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two
3	Employment %	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Availability %	25.13	64.69	0.69	6.35	15.14	0.39	0.36	2.19
	Statistical Value	0.420E		0.979E	0.821E	0.611E	0.988E	0.989E	0.936E

Total Employment: 1540

W - Whole Person Rule

A placement goal is set when employment is less than availability by at least one whole person.

Placement Goals 41 C.F.R. 60-2.16

As required by applicable regulations, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs has established placement goals where the actual representation of women or minorities in a job group is less than would be reasonably expected based on calculated availability.

In establishing placement goals, we applied the following principles:

- When the percentage of minorities or women employed in a particular job group is less than would reasonably be expected, given their availability percentage in that job group, the University established a percentage annual placement goal at least equal to the availability figure derived for women or minorities, as appropriate, for that job group.
- Placement goals are not quotas that must be met, nor are they to be considered as either a ceiling or a floor for the employment of particular groups.
- In all employment decisions, the University makes selections in a nondiscriminatory manner. Placement goals do not provide a justification to extend a preference to any individual, select an individual, or adversely affect an individual's employment status, on the basis of that individual's sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or other characteristic protected by law.
- Placement goals do not create set-asides for specific groups, nor are they intended to achieve proportional representation or equal results.
- Placement goals are not used to supersede merit selection principles, nor do these
 placement goals require the University to hire a person who lacks qualifications to
 perform the job successfully or hire a less qualified person in preference to a more
 qualified one.

As is described in more detail in the Action Oriented Program section of this AAP, where a placement goal is set, the University will develop action oriented steps to increase the recruitment and training of minorities or women, or both.

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

Placement Goals

Job Group & Name	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
1 - Executives	13.50				5.90				
A-1 - Directors- Athletics		47.86							
A-3 - Coaches/Trainers		48.89		9.60					
AA-2 - Administrative Support- A	25.23				15.14				
AA-3 - Administrative Support- B	24.36			4.76				1.66	
AS-2 - Academic Services				4.74					
BS-1 - Director- Business Services	15.02	59.29		6.33					
BS-2 - Business Services	15.52							3.13	
ER-2 - External Relations	17.76				10.26				
F-1 - Professor	18.83	48.60		3.36	4.70				
F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof	23.36		11.79	5.26					
F-3 - Non-Tenure Track	13.42		6.45						
F-4 - Lecturers	24.86		11.64	5.93	5.31				
FC-2 - Facilities Custodians					19.09				
FL-2 - Facilities Labor					14.94				
FT-2 - Facilities Trades		7.22							
H-1 - Directors- Hospitality		42.53							
HC-2 - Healthcare	23.81		3.21		12.15				
HCL-2 - Healthcare Laboratory		62.22							
IT-1 - Directors- IT	20.79								
IT-2 - IT		25.26		2.65					
L-1 - Library Technicians	25.13								
R-3 - Research Associates		41.08							
RS-2 - Research Services	15.52								
T-1 - Temporary Services	25.23				15.14				

Identification of Problem Areas by Organizational Unit and Job Group

41 C.F.R. 60-2.17(b)

We have conducted analyses of our total employment process, including evaluating the workforce by organizational unit and job group, personnel activity, compensation systems, and other personnel procedures to determine whether and where impediments to equal employment opportunity exist.

An analysis of each of these processes follows.

Composition of the Workforce by Organizational Unit

Of the 107 departments in this AAP, 83 or 77.57% include minorities, and 100 or 93.46% include females. Our analysis by organizational unit reveals that minorities and women are not significantly underrepresented or concentrated in any particular organizational unit. This analysis suggests that there is no policy or practice excluding minorities or women from any departments, nor is there any racial or sexual discrimination in the selection process.

Composition of the Workforce by Job Group

Pursuant to OFCCP regulations, we have conducted an availability analysis by job group, taking into account both external and internal availability, and have compared incumbency to estimated availability to determine placement goals. The descriptions of Factor 1 and Factor 2 by job group are summarized in the Availability Analysis. Our findings are as follows:

- Our analysis indicates that, for minorities, incumbency is less than availability by a statistically significant amount in job group F-4.
- Our analysis indicates that, for women, incumbency is less than availability by a statistically significant amount in job group F-1.
- The University has established affirmative action placement goals and programs to address any areas of underutilization, and will continue to make a good faith effort to reach the placement goals established by implementing action oriented programs, which are detailed elsewhere in this AAP.

Analysis of Progress Towards Prior Year Goals

In establishing placement goals, the following principles apply:

- When the percentage of minorities or women employed in a particular job group is less than would reasonably be expected given their availability percentage in that job group, the University has established an annual percentage placement goal at least equal to the availability figure derived for women or minorities, as appropriate, for that job group.
- Placement goals are not quotas that must be met, nor are they to be considered as either a ceiling or a floor for the employment of particular groups.
- In all employment decisions, the University makes selections in a nondiscriminatory manner. Placement goals do not provide a justification to extend a preference to any individual, select an individual, or adversely affect an individual's employment

status, on the basis of that individual's sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law.

- Placement goals do not create set-asides for specific groups, nor are they intended to achieve proportional representation or equal results.
- Placement goals are not used to supersede merit selection principles, nor do these
 placement goals require the University to hire a person who lacks qualifications to
 perform the job successfully or hire a less qualified person in preference to a more
 qualified one.

A review of progress and goal attainment by job group for the period from January 31, 2015 to December 31, 2015 reveals the following:

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

1		Exec	utives	S													
	Total	Mi	n	Fe	m	As	i	BI	k	Hi	S	Ir	nd	Pac	Two		
Prior Year Goal		17.74		41.72		4.13		5.28		6.00							
New Hire	0	0	N/A	0	N/A	0	N/A	0	N/A	0	N/A						
Promotion	5	1	20.00	4	80.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	20.00						
Total Opps	5	1	20.00	4	80.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	20.00						
Achieved? *		YE	S	YE	S	LIMIT	ED	LIMIT	ΓED	YE	S						

A-3		Coa	ches/1	rainers	5									
	Total	M	in	Fe	m	Asi	ВІ	k	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
Prior Year Goal				48.89			9.60							
New Hire	3			1	33.33		0	0.00						
Promotion	0			0	N/A		0	N/A						
Total Opps	3			1	33.33		0	0.00						
Achieved? *				YE	S		LIMI	ΓED						

AA-3	3	Adm	inistra	tive Supp	ort-B										
	Total	Mi	n	Fem	Asi	BI	k	Hi	S	Ind	Pac	Tw	/0		
Prior Year Goal		22.28				4.76		14.71				1.66			T
New Hire	7	2	28.57			0	0.00	2	28.57			0	0.00		
Promotion	4	2	50.00			0	0.00	2	50.00			0	0.00		
Total Opps	11	4	36.36			0	0.00	4	36.36			0	0.00		
Achieved? *		YE	S			LIMI	ΓED	YE	S			LIMI	TED		

AS-1	ı	Directors-	- Academic Se	ervices						
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal					5.34					
New Hire	7				1 14.	29				
Promotion	3				0 0.	00				
Total Opps	10				1 10.	00				
Achieved? *				'	YES					

AS-2	2	Academ	nic Services							
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal					4.74					
New Hire	23				0 0.00)				
Promotion	1				0 0.00)				
Total Opps	24				0 0.00)				
Achieved? *					NO					

BS-	1	Director-	Business Se	rvices							
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	BII	k	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		20.01			7.66						
New Hire	3	0 0.0	0		0	0.00					
Promotion	2	0 0.0	0		0	0.00					
Total Opps	5	0 0.0	0		0	0.00					
Achieved? *		NO			LIMIT	ED					

BS-2		Business	Services							
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal									3.13	
New Hire	10								0 0.00	
Promotion	0								0 N/A	
Total Opps	10								0 0.00	
Achieved? *									LIMITED	

D-2		Deve	elopme	ent							
	Total	Mi	in	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		17.76									
New Hire	3	1	33.33								
Promotion	0	0	N/A								
Total Opps	3	1	33.33								
Achieved? *		YE	S								

ER-2	2	Externa	ıl Relati	ons								
	Total	Min		Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
Prior Year Goal		17.76										
New Hire	5	0 0	0.00									
Promotion	0	0	N/A									
Total Opps	5	0 0	0.00									
Achieved? *		LIMITED										

F-1		Prof	essor												
	Total	Mi	n	Fe	m	As	si	BI	k	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
Prior Year Goal		22.84		39.60		12.14		4.63					1.37		
New Hire	7	2	28.57	5	71.43	1	14.29	0	0.00				1 14.	29	
Promotion	4	0	0.00	3	75.00	0	0.00	0	0.00				0 0.	00	
Total Opps	11	2	18.18	8	72.73	1	9.09	0	0.00				1 9.	09	
Achieved? *		YE	S	YE	S	YE	S	LIMIT	ΓED				YES		

F-2		Asso	oc/Ass	ist Prof										
	Total	Mi	n	Fem	Asi	BI	k	His	Ind	Pac	Tw	0		
Prior Year Goal		20.27				4.42					1.65			
New Hire	18	2	11.11			0	0.00				1	5.56		
Promotion	0	0	N/A			0	N/A				0	N/A		
Total Opps	18	2	11.11			0	0.00				1	5.56		
Achieved? *		NO)	'		LIMIT	ED	'			YE	S	'	

F-3		Non-Tenu	re Track							
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		14.91		7.17	1.57					
New Hire	27	4 14.81		1 3.70	0 0.00					
Promotion	0	0 N/A		0 N/A	0 N/A					
Total Opps	27	4 14.81		1 3.70	0 0.00					
Achieved? *		YES		YES	LIMITED					

F-4		Lect	urers														
	Total	Mi	n	Fem	As	i	BI	k	His	S	In	d	Pac	Τ\	vo		
Prior Year Goal		24.86			11.64		5.93		5.31								
New Hire	179	30	16.76		9	5.03	7	3.91	10	5.59							
Promotion	0	0	N/A		0	N/A	0	N/A	0	N/A							
Total Opps	179	30	16.76		9	5.03	7	3.91	10	5.59							
Achieved? *		NC)		NC)	NC)	YE	S							

FC-	1	Directors	- Facilitie	s							
	Total	Min	Fem	ı	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal			43.61								
New Hire	0		0	N/A							
Promotion	0		0	N/A							
Total Opps	0		0	N/A							
Achieved? *			NO OP	PS							

FG-2	2	Faci	lities G	rounds							
	Total	Mi	n	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		28.66									
New Hire	1	0	0.00								
Promotion	2	1	50.00								
Total Opps	3	1	33.33								
Achieved? *		YE	S								

FT-2	2	Facilities T	rades							
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		25.02	7.22							
New Hire	3	1 33.33	0 0.00							
Promotion	0	0 N/A	0 N/A							
Total Opps	3	1 33.33	0 0.00							
Achieved? *		YES	LIMITED	'	'		,		'	

HC-2	2	Healt	hcare												
	Total	Min	1	Fem	As	i	BI	k	His	3	Ind	Pac	Two		
Prior Year Goal		23.81			3.21				12.15						
New Hire	6	1	16.67		0	0.00			0	0.00					
Promotion	0	0	N/A		0	N/A			0	N/A					
Total Opps	6	1	16.67		0	0.00			0	0.00					
Achieved? *		YES	3		LIMIT	ED			LIMIT	ED					

HCL	-2	Healthcar	e Labora	tory							
	Total	Min	Fem	1	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal			62.22								
New Hire	0		0	N/A							
Promotion	0		0	N/A							
Total Opps	0		0	N/A							
Achieved? *			NO OPI	PS							

L-1		Libra	ry Tec	hnicians							
	Total	Mir	1	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		25.13									
New Hire	1	0	0.00								
Promotion	0	0	N/A								
Total Opps	1	0	0.00								
Achieved? *		LIMITI	ED								

R-2		Sr. Resea	rch Associates	S						
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal			46.08							
New Hire	0		0 N/A							
Promotion	0		0 N/A							
Total Opps	0		0 N/A							
Achieved? *			NO OPPS							

RS-2	2	Resea	arch S	Services							
	Total	Min		Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		15.52									
New Hire	3	0	0.00								
Promotion	0	0	N/A								
Total Opps	3	0	0.00								
Achieved? *		LIMITE	ĒD								

SS-2	2	Student S	ervices							
	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Prior Year Goal		25.23				15.14				
New Hire	3	0 0.00				0 0.00				
Promotion	0	0 N/A				0 N/A				
Total Opps	3	0 0.00				0 0.00				
Achieved? *		LIMITED				LIMITED				

Note - there was no prior year goal required for categories not listed above.

LIMITED = Limited Opportunities. This indicates the prior year goal percent multiplied by total opportunities to the job group was less than one person.

^{*} YES = within one person of exceeding prior year goal

Personnel Activity

The University has analyzed additional personnel activities to determine whether and where impediments to equal employment opportunity exist and whether there are significant selection disparities by race/ethnicity or gender. These activities include applicant flow, hires, promotions, terminations, and other personnel actions.

Applicant Flow

During the plan year, November 01, 2014 to October 31, 2015, the University listed all non-executive positions lasting three days or more not expected to be filled from within the appropriate state employment service delivery system. The University accepted applications for open positions, and all persons interested in obtaining employment with the University were advised to apply according to the University's current policy. Applications and complete records have been kept to ensure goals of equal employment opportunity are being applied to this reflecting process.

The University believes applicant flow is not and will not be a problem area. Our analysis reveals that the percentage of minority and female applicants compares very favorably with the general availability in the respective categories. The University's success in implementing and communicating affirmative action and outreach efforts.

The following report summarizes applicant flow by job group:

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

Applicant Summary

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

IPEDS Code MGT Management Occupations

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
1	S	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Executive	Р	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2	S	3	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Deans	Р	115	97	96	7	5	1	2	2	1	0	1	
AS-1	S	8	4	4	1	3	1	0	0	0	0	0	
Directors- Academic Services	Р	332	237	230	23	57	10	4	6	0	0	3	
BS-1	S	3	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Director- Business Services	Р	247	164	160	14	31	1	5	6	1	0	1	
ER-1	S	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Director- External Relations	Р	145	98	95	10	33	2	1	4	0	0	3	
Fin-1	S	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Directors- Finance	Р	92	56	55	9	17	2	1	4	0	0	2	
IT-1	S	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Directors- IT	Р	68	57	56	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

IPEDS Code BUS Business and Financial Operations Occupations

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
AS-2	S	26	16	14	3	8	2	1	0	0	0	0	
Academic Services	P	1,924	1,095	1,064	228	511	29	42	99	5	2	51	'
BS-2	S	17	11	10	2	3	0	1	0	1	0	0	
Business Services	P	725	430	421	80	189	10	19	34	2	3	12	
			1			ı	I				1		
Fin-2	S	7	3	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Finance/Accounting	Р	172	100	100	26	48	6	5	11	3	0	1	
HR-	S	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2	P	69	35	34	8	24	0	1	3	1	0	3	
		_				_			_			_	
RS-2	S	5	3	3	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Research Services	P	203	99	101	29	66	2	10	10	1	0	6	

IPEDS Code CES Computer, Engineering, and Science Occupations

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
E-2	S	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Engineering	Р	42	31	31	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	
IT-2	S	7	5	5	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
IT	Р	196	137	136	19	20	4	1	10	0	1	3	

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

IPEDS Code COM	Community	y Service, Legal,	, Arts, and Media	Occupations
----------------	-----------	-------------------	-------------------	--------------------

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
A-1	S	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Directors- Athletics	Р	249	177	175	20	25	1	7	6	0	0	6	·
A-3	S	3	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Coaches/Trainers	Р	233	221	221	3	4	0	2	1	0	0	0	
C-2	S	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Communication	Р	122	89	88	8	20	1	0	5	1	0	1	

IPEDS Code INS Primarily Instruction

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
F-1	S	5	4	4	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Professor	Р	30	14	14	2	8	0	0	1	0	0	1	
F-2	S	14	11	11	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Assoc/Assist Prof	Р	1,357	1,026	1,017	145	87	116	8	10	0	0	11	
F-3	S	26	18	18	1	7	0	0	0	0	1	0	
Non-Tenure Track	Р	702	546	541	52	89	21	5	16	0	1	9	
F-4	S	25	20	20	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Lecturers	Р	274	194	191	18	46	3	10	3	0	0	2	

IPEDS Code IRS Instruction Combined with Research and/or Public Service

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
R-1	S	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Research Professor	Р	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	1												

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

IPEDS Code RES	Primarily Research

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
R-3	S	5	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Research Associates	Р	50	34	35	9	1	6	0	2	0	0	1	'	
R-5	S	3	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Professional Research Assistant	Р	21	17	16	1	4	1	0	0	0	0	0		

IPEDS Code PUB Primarily Public Service

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two		
PS-2	S	9	8	8	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Public Safety	Р	64	48	48	1	5	0	0	1	0	0	0		
	ì		'			'		'	'			'	'	

IPEDS Code HLT Healthcare Practitioners and Technical Occupations

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
HC-1	S	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Directors- Healthcare	Р	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HC-2		8	6	6	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Healthcare	S	416	325	320	15	73	1	1	10	0	0	3	
HCL-2	S	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Healthcare Laboratory	Р	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

IPEDS Code SRV Se	ervice Occupations
-------------------	--------------------

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
H-1	S	3	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Directors- Hospitality	Р	28	18	18	6	7	0	1	2	0	1	2	
H-2	S	13	9	8	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Hospitality	Р	174	130	129	16	16	0	1	13	0	0	2	

IPEDS Code SLS Sales and Related Occupations

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
D-2	S	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Development	Р	39	28	27	2	7	0	0	0	1	0	1	'
ER-2	S	7	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
External Relations	Р	241	150	149	22	57	5	5	7	1	0	4	

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

IPEDS Code ADM Office and Administrative Support Occupations

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
AA-2	S	7	2	2	1	3	1	0	0	0	0	0	
Administrative Support- A	Р	397	225	221	40	149	8	9	16	1	0	6	'
AA-3	S	12	6	4	1	6	0	0	0	0	1	0	
Administrative Support- B	Р	336	176	170	45	124	4	9	13	3	1	15	1
L-1	S	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Library Technicians	Р	60	41	39	3	16	0	1	2	0	0	0	'
SS-2	S	5	3	3	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Student Services	Р	626	379	376	56	136	7	14	26	0	0	9	'
T-1	S	49	41	39	1	4	1	0	0	0	0	0	
Temporary Services	Р	63	49	47	2	8	1	0	0	0	0	1	
Tech	S	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Technician	Р	12	4	4	4	5	0	1	3	0	0	0	

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

IPEDS Code NAT	Natural Resources, Construction, and Maintenance Occupations
----------------	--

		Total	Unk Race	Unk Gend	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
FC-2	S	4	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Facilities Custodians	Р	101	78	78	7	5	0	2	3	0	0	2	'
FG-2	S	4	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Facilities Grounds	Р	35	23	22	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
FL-2	S	11	6	6	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	
Facilities Labor	Р	104	80	80	6	4	0	1	4	0	1	0	1
FT-2	S	4	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Facilities Trades	Р	55	45	45	2	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	

		Total	tal Unk Race Unk Gend M		Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
Totals	S	313	225	216	11	60	5	2	0	1	3	0	
	%		71.88	69.01	3.51	19.17	1.60	0.64	0.00	0.32	0.96	0.00	
	Р	10,125	6,756	6,653	941	1,903	244	169	335	21	10	162	
	%		66.73	65.71	9.29	18.80	2.41	1.67	3.31	0.21	0.10	1.60	

Hires

The Human Resources Department develops all procedures and all hiring at the University is conducted on the basis of nondiscriminatory criteria. Specifically, the following criteria and procedures have resulted in hiring decisions that are free of discrimination:

Job descriptions have been reviewed and revised to make sure duties are accurately described, that the experience and education requirements are job related, and that all incumbents meet minimum job requirements. Job titles have and will continue to be written without regard to sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law.

Application forms have been reviewed to ensure all requested information is job related, and the forms comply with all applicable laws. In addition, all forms state the University is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer.

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs representatives who are involved in the selection process have been briefed on the University's obligations.

Where applicable, tests have been reviewed and are administered and conducted in a non-discriminatory manner.

All employees are encouraged to refer qualified applicants to the University for employment. In addition, the University has formal recruitment procedures to apprise minority and women's groups, educational institutions, and other referral sources of openings.

Placing an applicant in a specific job in a department is the responsibility of management. Hiring decisions are based on the applicant's knowledge, skills, abilities, and any other job related criteria.

A review of external hires for the prior plan year indicates that selection decisions were made in a non-discriminatory manner. There were 437 new employees hired during the period from November 01, 2014 to October 31, 2015 including 75 minorities at 17% and 255 women at 58%.

The following report summarizes hiring activity by job group:

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

New Hire Summary For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
2 - Deans	3	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AS-1 - Directors- Academic Services	7	2	7	1	1	0	0	0	0	
BS-1 - Director- Business Services	3	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ER-1 - Director- External Relations	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AS-2 - Academic Services	23	4	16	2	0	0	0	0	2	
BS-2 - Business Services	10	1	4	0	1	0	0	0	0	
Fin-2 - Finance/Accounting	3	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
RS-2 - Research Services	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
E-2 - Engineering	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
IT-2 - IT	9	5	4	1	1	1	0	0	2	
A-1 - Directors- Athletics	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
A-3 - Coaches/Trainers	3	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	
C-2 - Communication	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	
F-1 - Professor	7	2	5	1	0	0	0	0	1	
F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof	18	2	12	1	0	0	0	0	1	
F-3 - Non-Tenure Track	27	4	19	1	0	1	0	0	2	
F-4 - Lecturers	179	30	106	9	7	10	2	0	2	
R-3 - Research Associates	4	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
R-5 - Professional Research Assistant	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
PS-2 - Public Safety	8	3	4	1	1	1	0	0	0	
HC-1 - Directors- Healthcare	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HC-2 - Healthcare	6	1	6	0	1	0	0	0	0	
H-1 - Directors- Hospitality	6	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
H-2 - Hospitality	10	3	7	0	0	2	0	0	1	
D-2 - Development	3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
ER-2 - External Relations	5	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AA-2 - Administrative Support- A	9	0	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AA-3 - Administrative Support- B	7	2	6	0	0	2	0	0	0	
L-1 - Library Technicians	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SS-2 - Student Services	3	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	

New Hire Summary For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

T-1 - Temporary Services		52	8	29	1	2	3	0	0	2	
FC-2 - Facilities Custodians		5	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
FG-2 - Facilities Grounds		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
FL-2 - Facilities Labor		9	3	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	
FT-2 - Facilities Trades		3	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	
Totals	#	437	75	255	19	15	23	2	1	15	
	%		17.16	58.35	4.35	3.43	5.26	0.46	0.23	3.43	

Promotion Practices

A review of promotion data indicates these selection decisions are being made in a non-discriminatory manner. To ensure that such decisions are being made in a non-discriminatory manner, the following equal employment opportunity practices are in place:

The University provides every reasonable opportunity for employees to advance. In this regard, training and other developmental opportunities are offered.

Employees are encouraged to contact their supervisor and/or the Human Resources Department, at any time, should they desire information relative to another position within the University.

Management initiated promotions are based on performance and other job related criteria without discrimination on account of sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law

Most promotional opportunities are posted, providing all interested employees with an opportunity to apply and call their special skills to the attention of the manager.

The University's career development program enables all employees to designate career paths and positions for which they wish to be considered.

A summary of promotion actions for the year is included on the following page:

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

Promotion Summary by Old Job

For Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

		Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
1 - Executives		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AS-1 - Directors- Academic Services		1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
BS-1 - Director- Business Services		1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
E-1 - Director- Engineering		1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
FC-1 - Directors- Facilities		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Fin-1 - Directors- Finance		3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	
IT-1 - Directors- IT		1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SS-1 - Directors- Student Services		1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AS-2 - Academic Services		13	4	9	0	0	1	0	1	2	
BS-2 - Business Services		3	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
Fin-2 - Finance/Accounting		3	2	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	
HR-2 - HR		1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
IT-2 - IT		5	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	
C-2 - Communication		3	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof		14	2	9	0	1	0	0	0	1	
F-3 - Non-Tenure Track		6	2	4	1	0	0	0	0	1	
R-5 - Professional Research Assistant		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HCL-2 - Healthcare Laboratory		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
H-2 - Hospitality		3	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	
D-2 - Development		3	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AA-2 - Administrative Support- A		6	2	3	0	0	1	0	0	1	
AA-3 - Administrative Support- B		5	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SS-2 - Student Services		1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
FG-2 - Facilities Grounds		2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
FL-2 - Facilities Labor		2	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
FT-2 - Facilities Trades		2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Totals	#	84	19	48	3	1	9	0	1	5	
	%		22.62	57.14	3.57	1.19	10.71	0.00	1.19	5.95	

Compensation Systems

As part of its affirmative action obligations, the University has reviewed its compensation systems to determine whether those systems are being administered without regard to an individual's sex, race, ethnicity, or other characteristic protected by law. Our analysis did not identify any significant problem areas. If the University discovers significant compensation system differences between individuals who are similarly situated, it will determine whether they are the result of legitimate, nondiscriminatory factors.

Terminations

The University has evaluated its termination practices to determine whether there are disparities on the basis of sex, race or ethnicity. When terminations or reductions in force are necessary, the University makes its decisions without regard to sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law.

A report summarizing terminations by job group follows:

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs

December 31, 2015 Annual Affirmative Action Plan

The Regents of the University of Colorado

Termination SummaryFor Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

	Total	Min	Fem	Asi	Blk	His	Ind	Pac	Two	
1 - Executives	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
2 - Deans	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AS-1 - Directors- Academic Services	5	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AS-2 - Academic Services	15	2	12	0	0	2	0	0	0	
BS-2 - Business Services	11	4	6	1	2	1	0	0	0	
Fin-2 - Finance/Accounting	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
E-2 - Engineering	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
IT-2 - IT	5	1	3	0	1	0	0	0	0	
A-3 - Coaches/Trainers	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
C-2 - Communication	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
F-1 - Professor	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
F-2 - Assoc/Assist Prof	13	1	7	1	0	0	0	0	0	
F-3 - Non-Tenure Track	19	2	12	0	0	1	1	0	0	
F-4 - Lecturers	292	36	148	6	13	12	3	1	1	
R-2 - Sr. Research Associates	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
R-3 - Research Associates	4	1	3	1	0	0	0	0	0	
R-4 - Sr. Research Assistants	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
R-5 - Professional Research Assistant	3	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	
PS-2 - Public Safety	3	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	
HC-1 - Directors- Healthcare	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HC-2 - Healthcare	7	1	5	0	0	1	0	0	0	
H-1 - Directors- Hospitality	5	2	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	
H-2 - Hospitality	9	4	2	1	1	1	0	1	0	
D-2 - Development	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ER-2 - External Relations	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AA-2 - Administrative Support- A	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
AA-3 - Administrative Support- B	7	1	7	0	0	1	0	0	0	
GP-1 - General Professionals	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	
L-1 - Library Technicians	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SS-2 - Student Services	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Termination SummaryFor Period: 11/1/2014 to 10/31/2015

T-1 - Temporary Services		58	13	34	0	5	5	1	0	2	
FC-2 - Facilities Custodians		4	2	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	
FG-2 - Facilities Grounds		2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
FL-2 - Facilities Labor		5	1	3	0	0	0	0	0	1	
FT-2 - Facilities Trades		4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Totals	#	498	77	264	11	24	31	5	2	4	
	%		15.46	53.01	2.21	4.82	6.22	1.00	0.40	0.80	

Outreach Recruitment and Other Good Faith Efforts

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs has reviewed its employment practices to determine whether its personnel programs are designed to effectively recruit and advance in employment protected individuals. While the University believes there are no deficiencies in its current employment practices with respect to applicants and employees who are protected individuals, it engages in outreach, positive recruitment, and internal and external dissemination programs to augment its existing affirmative efforts. The University engages in or has made plans to implement the following activities:

- Written notification of University's affirmative action policy is sent to all subcontractors, including subcontracting vendors and suppliers, and requests appropriate action on their part. University of Colorado, Colorado Springs makes the Equal Employment Opportunity Clause part of all covered contracts and purchase orders, and requires all qualified contractors and subcontractors to develop and maintain a written AAP.
- University of Colorado, Colorado Springs advertisements or solicitations for prospective employees indicate that University of Colorado, Colorado Springs is an equal opportunity employer.
- The University will inform recruiting sources of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's policy of affirmative action for protected individuals. Recruiting sources will be requested to actively recruit and refer qualified protected individuals for all positions.
- University of Colorado, Colorado Springs will identify local organizations and/or community agencies known to specialize placing and/or developing training programs for protected individuals and send them notices of vacant positions. When appropriate, the University will invite community service and other outreach partners to tour the office and discuss the University, job recruitment needs, selection process, and other details related to recruitment and placement. In the event a partner is unable to schedule an on-site meeting, the University will suggest a telephone meeting so they can better identify qualified individuals for our positions.
- When the University recruits at colleges and universities, it will incorporate efforts to reach students who are covered by this AAP.
- The University includes a copy of its Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action Policy Statement in its Policy Manual. When applicable, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs publicizes the policy in University publications. The policy is discussed in both new employee orientation and management training programs.
- University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's policy on equal employment opportunity and affirmative action is posted on University bulletin boards. The posting includes a statement that employees and applicants are protected from coercion, intimidation, and interference or discrimination for filing a complaint or assisting in an investigation under Executive Order 11246, as amended. The University also posts a copy of the policy in electronic format in a conspicuous location on the

- University intranet, along with other employment forms, and otherwise ensures all off-site personnel have a copy of or the ability to view the policy
- The University's employment application and electronic application processes include information about the University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's commitment to equal employment opportunity and affirmative action.
- All other required affirmative action notices and policy statements are posted on University bulletin boards and are updated annually.
- Executives, management officials, supervisors, and other employees of the University are encouraged to assist in the effort to disseminate University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's policy of affirmative action to appropriate individuals outside of the University. Meetings with executive management and supervisory personnel will be conducted at least annually to explain the University's policy of affirmative action, to make clear the Executive Director, Human Resources'support for the policy, and to impart to these personnel their responsibility in making the AAP a success.
- University of Colorado, Colorado Springs will seek to include individuals covered by this AAP when employees are pictured in consumer and personnel recruitment advertising.
- The University will communicate to employees its obligation to take affirmative action to employ protected individuals and will encourage employee referral of covered applicants.
- An invitation to participate in University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's policy of affirmative action is disseminated to all applicants, as well as to all employees once the University has extended a job offer, but before beginning employment duties.
- All personnel and employment records made or kept by the University are retained for the required period as mandated by OFCCP regulations.
- The University files annual EEO-1 and veteran employment reports with the appropriate agencies.

Development and Implementation of Acton Oriented Programs 41 C.F.R. 60-2.17

The University has developed and executed action oriented programs designed to correct any problem areas that may exist. These programs, which are listed below, demonstrate our good faith efforts to remove identified barriers, expand employment opportunities, and produce measurable results.

The University has analyzed and will continue to analyze all positions and prepare written descriptions to accurately reflect position functions. Due to the use of a position description format, they are and will continue to be consistent for the same position from one organizational unit to another.

Job descriptions have been and will continue to be reviewed to determine the knowledge, skills, abilities, and other requirements necessary for the adequate performance of every job. Specifications will continue to be consistent for the same job title in all organizational units and will not contain any requirements that would result in discrimination on the basis of sex, gender, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law.

Job descriptions are available to incumbents and all members of management involved in the recruiting, screening, selection, and promotion process. Job descriptions are also made available to employees, applicants, and recruiting sources as appropriate.

The University has carefully evaluated the total selection process and found it to be free from discrimination.

- We have instructed all supervisory personnel to ensure elimination of discrimination in all personnel actions in which they are involved.
- Any tests administered by the University are job related and given to all applicants for applicable positions.
- Application forms do not contain questions with potential discriminatory effects.
- The University does not and will not use any selection techniques that can be improperly used to discriminate against minority groups or women.

The University has evaluated its techniques for improving recruitment and increasing the flow of qualified minority or female applicants through the following:

- Minority and women, as well as non-minority and male, employees are actively encouraged to refer applicants to our organization.
- The University relies on the State Department of Employment as well as job fairs and recruiting programs sponsored by local community colleges and other community organizations.
- The University provides an orientation program to inform new employees of their equal employment responsibilities, promotional opportunities, University rules, ways to alleviate any problems that might arise, and any other issues related to affirmative action compliance.
- Local organizations will be contacted for referrals of potential minority and female employees.

- The University utilizes the Internet to identify targeted recruitment sites for qualified minority and female applicants.
- Furthermore, we plan to take the following additional steps to ensure adequate representation of all minorities and women:

Where placement goals exist as defined by the OFCCP, we will continue to contact universities and two- and four-year local colleges, vocational technical schools, high schools, local business schools, and state and community organizations which attract qualified minority and female students. We will advise these institutions of our desire to fill job openings in these classifications with minority and female employees. When possible, we will continue to participate in job fair and career day activities and we will consider relevant work experience programs.

• We will continue to contact our normal sources of recruitment (e.g., State Employment) and advise them that under the AAP we are specifically seeking to employ minorities and/or women for job openings. During the period from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015, targeted recruitment activities were conducted.

The University has implemented the following programs and procedures to guarantee minority and female employees are given equal opportunities for promotion:

- On-the-job training is provided to all qualified employees to assist them in developing the necessary knowledge and skills for promotion to higher level jobs. In addition, a tuition reimbursement benefit is also available to all qualified employees.
- The University utilizes a formal performance evaluation program for all employees. In addition, management and supervisors are trained on the basic methodology of performance evaluation.
- Neither minority nor female employees are required to possess higher qualifications than those of the lowest qualified incumbent in the job for which they apply.
- Seniority practices are not a problem since the University has no formal seniority system. Promotions are based on merit selection principles.
- We will continue to make opportunities for advancement into more stimulating positions widely known through our career development process and by encouraging minorities and women to take advantage of these opportunities.
- Special internal training programs are provided as necessary to ensure the
 achievement of our placement goals. Programs are offered to eligible employees
 without regard to sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed,
 national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other
 characteristic protected by applicable law.
- We will continue to participate in targeted external training programs.

Internal Audit and Reporting System 41 C.F.R. 60-2.17

It is the responsibility of the University's Affirmative Action Officer to monitor employment and personnel practices to ensure compliance with applicable regulations and adherence to the University's Affirmative Action Policy, and to measure the effectiveness of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's AAP.

The University's audit and reporting system is designed and implemented to:

- Measure the effectiveness of the AAP
- Identify any need for remedial action
- Determine the degree to which the University's objectives are being attained
- Determine whether protected individuals have had the full opportunity to equal employment and to participate in all University sponsored educational, training, recreational, and social activities
- Measure the University's compliance with the AAP's specific obligations
- Document the actions taken to monitor the University's compliance with the AAP's specific obligations.

In order to measure the effectiveness of the AAP, University may take the following actions:

- Audits its voluntary self-identification process to monitor the number of individuals
 who choose to self-identify and evaluates whether changes could be made to
 University's self-identification process to encourage greater voluntary selfidentification
- Monitors records of applicant flow, referrals, placements, rejected offers, training, transfers, promotions, terminations, and any layoffs or recalls to evaluate the degree to which equal employment opportunity and organizational objectives are being obtained
- Reports on the organization's progress towards equal employment opportunity, and any identified problem areas, to top management and those involved in the selection process, so that immediate and appropriate steps can be taken to resolve any issues
- Examines available utilization and benchmark data regarding protected individuals and develops action-oriented programs to address any areas of underutilization
- Reviews available data computations and analyses regarding applicants and hires
- Reviews the effectiveness of its recruitment and outreach activities
- Audits its communications with vendors and subcontractors to ensure that such communications reflect the University's commitment to equal employment opportunity and affirmative action
- Audits its communications with applicants and employees to ensure that such communications reflect the University's commitment to equal employment opportunity and affirmative action

- Audits its job listings to ensure that the postings reflect the University's commitment to
 equal employment opportunity and affirmative action, and that such postings are timely
 listed with the appropriate state employment delivery system
- Audits its personnel policies to ensure that such policies reflect the University's commitment to equal employment opportunity and affirmative action
- Audits its personnel processes to ensure that individuals have equal opportunity in employment without regard to sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law
- Audits any mental and physical qualifications to ensure that they are job-related and consistent with business necessity

Where the affirmative action program is found to be deficient, University shall endeavor to undertake necessary action to bring the program into compliance.

Conclusion

The AAP year, December 31, 2015 through December 30, 2016, shows a continued commitment to equal employment opportunity and affirmative action, and has strong plans to ensure both corporate and employee success.

Through its Affirmative Action Officer, K. Anja Wynne, the University will continue to communicate its policies, both within the organization and to the community in which it works. The Executive Director, Human Resources affords the Affirmative Action Officer full authority to take action to implement the plan and to pursue solutions to problems that might impede the progress of this plan.

At the close of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's most recent plan year, an analysis of the composition of the workforce was undertaken. The workforce was analyzed by job group and by department to determine the employment of minorities and women, and to identify if placement goals are indicated when compared to the appropriate available workforce. This analysis revealed two areas in which the difference between incumbency vs. estimated availability was statistically significant, showing that for the overwhelming majority of the workforce, employment levels of women and minorities are representative of our recruiting population. Nonetheless, the University expects to continue its successful outreach efforts and to ensure all applicants and employees are treated fairly, based on job related criteria and without regard to sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by applicable law.

The University is mindful of the fact that continued achievements in the area of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action are important. As a result, we have included additional action oriented plans and programs for recruiting, communication, and reporting, to ensure that our compliance with affirmative action continues in good stead.

Finally, it should be noted the University's thorough analysis of its workforce reveals that University of Colorado, Colorado Springs is in full compliance with sex discrimination guidelines and that there is no evidence of discrimination in any form against female employees. As outlined in this AAP, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs is ready and willing to make affirmative action both a commitment and a continued reality.

List of Exhibits

Exhibit A - Policy of Affirmative Action Letter

Exhibit B - Annual Notification to Vendors

Exhibit A - Policy of Affirmative Action Letter

Policy of Affirmative Action Letter for Recruitment & Referral Sources and Union Partners

Dear Outreach and Placement Professional:

This letter is to inform you that University of Colorado, Colorado Springs is committed to the principles of equal employment opportunity. As a government contractor bound by Executive Order 11246; the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974; and Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, all as amended, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs maintains an affirmative action plan through which it makes good faith efforts to recruit, hire and advance in employment qualified individuals without regard to sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by applicable law.

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs states as its Policy of Affirmative Action the following:

- It will be the policy of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs to recruit, hire, train, and promote persons in all job titles without regard to sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by law.
- All employment decisions shall be consistent with the principle of equal employment opportunity, and only job related qualifications will be required.
- All terms and conditions of employment will be administered without regard to an
 individual's sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national
 origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic
 protected by applicable law.

We would appreciate your assistance in University of Colorado, Colorado Springs's efforts to meet our equal employment and affirmative action goals. Members of our Human Resources Department will contact you when positions are available. We request that you refer to us all qualified candidates, including women, individuals of color, protected veterans, and individuals with disabilities.

Sincerely,
SIGNED
K. Anja Wynne
Affirmative Action Officer

Exhibit B - Annual Notification to Vendors

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to inform you University of Colorado, Colorado Springs is committed to the principles of equal employment opportunity. Moreover, as a government contractor subject to by Executive Order 11246, as amended, the Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended, and Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, University of Colorado, Colorado Springs takes its affirmative action obligations very seriously. University of Colorado, Colorado Springs states as its Policy of Affirmative Action the following:

- It will be the policy of University of Colorado, Colorado Springs not to discriminate on the basis of sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by applicable law. This policy applies to all recruitment, hiring, training, and promotion decisions for all job titles.
- All employment decisions shall be consistent with the principle of equal employment opportunity, and only job related qualifications will be required.
- All personnel actions, such as compensation, benefits, transfers, tuition assistance, social and recreational programs, etc. will be administered without discrimination on the basis of sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by applicable law.

As a vendor or subcontractor, you are notified you may be subject to the regulations implementing Executive Order 11246, as amended, the Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended, and Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, including: 41 CFR Section 60-300.5(a); 41 CFR Section 60-741.5(a); 41 CFR Section 60-1.4(a) and (c); 41 CFR Section 60-1.7(a); 41 CFR Part 60-2, 48 CFR Section 52.222-54(e); and 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A with respect to affirmative action program and posting requirements.

As applicable, you shall abide by these requirements which require that covered entities not discriminate and take affirmative action on the basis of sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, color, religious creed, national origin, physical or mental disability, and protected veteran status.

To assure compliance with the University's AAP, K. Anja Wynne, Affirmative Action Officer, has been designated to administer and monitor the Program and make reports to Senior Management.